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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff, 

CASE NO.: 96-11 04-CIV -GOLD 
Magistrate Judge Stephen T. Brown 

-vs-

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 
a Delaware corporation, 

Defendant. 
I 
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO RECONSIDER 
ORDER DENYING SUMMARY JUDGMENT, OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE, 

TO WITHDRAW ORDER DENYING SUMMARY JUDGMENT 

I. INTRODUCTION 

On January 19, 1999, this Court issued an extensive order denying defendant's 

Motion for Summary Judgment in this action and apparently making factual findings on issues 

while detennining that trial is necessary. Defendant respectfully requests that the Court 

reconsider its decision and its apparent findings of fact, and grant defendant's Motion for 

Summary Judgment. Defendant recognizes the extraordinary burden it bears in advancing this 

Motion, but requests the Court's indulgence in the following analysis. With deference to the 

Court, defendant suggests that the Court made factual findings that were neither appropriate at 

this stage in the litigation nor supported by the record, and misconstrued Eleventh Circuit law as 

it applies both to the evidentiary rules on Summary Judgment and to the shifting burdens of 

proof in a discrimination action.l' As a result, defendant respectfully suggests that the Court 

overlooked the undisputed record evidence that should impel the Court to reconsider and to grant 

11 Throughout this memorandum, defendant will "flag" these apparent findings that it 
believes were improvident at this stage of proceedings if trial is necessary. 
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dt. otion. If the Court is not inclined to grant defendant's motion, defendant requests 

that the Court withdraw its 29-page Order and reserve fact issues for trial. 

II. STANDARD FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT 

As stated on page nine of the Court's order, a party seeking to avoid summary 

judgment "cannot defeat a defendant's properly supported motion for summary judgment 

without an affirmative presentation of specific facts showing a genuine issue. and may not 

merely rely on the general allegations ofthe pleading." (citing Anderson v. Liberty Lobby Inc., 

477 U.S. 242,248 (1986)). As the Court correctly notes, the facts asserted by the party 

"opposing summary judgment must be regarded as true if supported by affidavit or other 

evidentiary material." (Order p. 9)~1 (emphasis added) (citing Coke v. General Adjustment 

Bureau. Inc., 640 F. 2d 584,595 (5th Cir. 1981)). Defendant suggests that plaintiffs allegations 

in opposition to summary judgment simply do not meet this standard because they are supported 

only by his own self-serving and conclusory affidavit which simply restates the allegations in his 

Complaint and are explicitly contradicted by defendant's documentary and testimonial evidence. 

Thus, plaintiff has failed to present specific facts to support the allegations upon which the Court 

based its denial of defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment. 

2/ References are to the Court's Order dated January 19, 1999 ("Order"), Defendant's 
Memorandum of Law in Support of its Motion for Summary Judgment filed June 1, 1998 
("Memorandum Supporting Summary Judgment"), Plaintiffs Memorandum of Law in 
Opposition to the Summary Judgment filed June 29, 1998 ("Memorandum Opposing 
Summary Judgment") and copies of pages from the record. For the Court's convenience 
some of the record evidence most relevant to this motion is attached hereto behind 
lettered tabs. Deposition transcripts are cited as "Depo." and Declarations are cited as 
"Dec I." 
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III. DISCUSSION 

Initially, defendant submits that the Court's assertion underlying its discussion 

and analysis of defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment that plaintiffs claims ofrace 

discrimination, hostile environment and retaliation "primarily derive from allegedly disparate 

treatment he received from his immediate supervisor, Franz" is not only not supported by the 

record evidence, but is also incorrect. See Order p. 10. Noel Franz had nothing to do with the 

"Career Decision Day" advisory Flagship issued to plaintiff in May 1993. See infra pp. 8-9. 

Also significantly, there is simply no admissible evidence to indicate that Franz was in any way 

involved in the two incidents ofharassment alleged by plaintiff in this case-- the noose and the 

Polaroid. See infra p.l3, n.l2. 

As the Court analyzed the record under three categories: ( 1) disparate treatment 

discrimination, (2) harassment and (3) retaliation, defendant will present its argument on this 

Motion in that order. 

A. Race Discrimination - Disparate Treatment Claim 

While the Court accurately sets out the law and burden-shifting analysis 

applicable to employment discrimination claims, defendant respectfully suggests that the Court 

misapplied these standards to plaintiffs conclusory and unsubstantiated allegations and ignored 

the admissible record evidence that plaintiff attempted to meet only by repeating the allegations 

of his complaint. Compare Complaint (Dkt No.1) with Memorandum Opposing Summary 

Judgment, Ex. 1 (Dkt No. 53). 

1. Prima Facie Case 

To establish a prima facie case of discrimination, plaintiff must show that 

Flagship treated similarly situated non-Black employees more favorably. Holifield v. Reno, 115 

F. 3d 1555, 1562 (11th Cir. 1997). Plaintiff cannot and has not done that. Moreover, Flagship 

MIOIA/90095.3 -3-

MORGAN, LEWIS & 80CKIUS LLP 

5300 FIRST UNION FINANCIAL CENTER. 200 S BISCAYNE BOULEVARD. MIAMI. FLORIDA 3313I·2339 • TELEPHONE 13051 579-0300 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 91    Entered on FLSD Docket 02/23/1999   Page 4 of 128
( 

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 

has clearly articulated legitimate, non-discriminatory reasons for its actions against plaintiff, and 

plaintiff identified no admissible evidence competent to show that these reasons are pretextual. 

As a basis for determining that plaintiff has established "an unrebutted prima 

facie case of discrimination" under a disparate treatment claim, the Court cites to plaintiffs 

allegations that: (1) he "received unique and difficult assignments," and (2) Franz failed to 

remove the notices of non-compliance from his file though he removed them from the files of 

white co-workers. ~ Order p. 16. These bare allegations are simply insufficient to establish a 

prima facie case of disparate treatment. 

First, there is absolutely no record evidence that plaintiff received any "unique" or 

"difficult assignments." In the record before the Court, the only assignment plaintiff challenges 

is the project which he was asked to do when he volunteered for overtime on or about May 12, 

1994. In its Motion for Summary Judgment, defendant presented a description, which plaintiff 

does not dispute, of the project as benefitting all mechanics, i.e., the creation of a list of 

appropriate parts for use in repairing open maintenance items on Flagship aircraft. See 

Memorandum Supporting Summary Judgment p.l4 (Dkt No. 46). In support of Franz's 

declaration that this was a routine assignment, the company also offered its corroborating 

business records showing that Flagship (and Franz) assigned at least one white employee exactly 

the same work, and that he had received exactly the same sanction for failing to do it as that 

imposed on plaintiff. (Tab A, Franz Dec I. Ex. I). In response, plaintiff has offered nothing other 

than his subjective belief that the work was impossible and his mistaken belief that it was never 

assigned to other employees. 

Under Anderson, an admissible company record demonstrating assignment of 

work to a white employee must "trump" conclusory repetition of allegations from the complaint 

which are not "significantly probative." See, Anderson, 477 U.S. at 249-250. Thus, the record 
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evidence entitles defendant to prevail on its admissible evidence over the conclusory allegation 

ofthe plaintiff. 

Second, plaintiff provides nothing but his own self-serving testimony that Franz 

removed "notifications of non-compliance" from the files ofwhite employees. Significantly, 

while plaintiff lists the names of three specific employees, after discovery he fails to present any 

evidence from any of these individuals or information about who these employees are or the 

circumstances surrounding their notices of non-compliance. See Memorandum Opposing 

Summary Judgment p.4 (Dkt No. 53). In fact, plaintiff has presented nothing other than his own 

bold assertion that the alleged discriminatory removal of notifications occurred. On the other 

hand, Flagship has identified other co-workers who did receive notifications of non-compliance, 

also from Noel Franz, during the same period to which plaintiff referred. Flagship did so by 

producing the co-worker files, admissible business records that show notifications still in the 

files. (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 409-11, Ex. 72). Once again, that admissible business record must 

"trump" plaintiffs statements, contentions or averments. See Anderson, 477 U.S. at 248-250. 

Without any details, plaintiffs conclusory assertion simply is not evidence of any similarly-

situated employees, much less disparate treatment. See Fed. R. Civ. P. 56(c):11 

In addition, while in analyzing Collins' prima facie case, the Court did not 

directly rely on Collins' allegations that he was discriminatorily docked pay or that he was 

discriminatorily denied promotions, defendant addresses these incidents, as the Court referred to 

them in its recounting of the facts. (Order pp. 3-4). Flagship had a requirement that all workers, 

J./ Respectfully, the Court's apparent finding that "Plaintiff was treated less favorably than 
similarly situated employees who are not members of the minority class" based on 
Plaintiffs alleged receipt of "unique and difficult assignments" and "Franz's failure to 
remove the non-compliance notification from Plaintiffs personnel file," overreaches on 
this record. See Order p. 16. Even at trial, such unsupported assertions by plaintiff 
would be excluded without foundation. 

M!OIA/90095.3 -5-

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP 

5300 FIRST UNION FINANCIAL CENTER. 200 S. BISCAYNE BOULEVARD. MIAMI. FLORIDA 33131-2339 ·TELEPHONE 13051 579-0300 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 91    Entered on FLSD Docket 02/23/1999   Page 6 of 128

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 

including plaintiff, "punch" the time clock only at the hour authorized for work, and had warned 

plaintiff that he must refrain from punching the clock earlier in order to be paid for a period for 

which he was neither working nor authorized to work. The record evidence is that two 

mechanics were engaging in the same practice of punching in early (one white and one black) 

and that both were given the same order not to punch the clock early. (Tab A, Franz Dec!. Ex. 3; 

Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 52) 

The Court's choice of verbs in describing this incident is telling. At footnote 4, 

the Court observes that plaintiff contends that he was the only employee docked for this hour, 

and that this "adverse" decision was motivated by discrimination toward plaintiff. Review of the 

record will disclose that plaintiff offered absolutely no admissible evidence that he was not 

treated the same as the other mechanics on this extra 7:00a.m. shift. (See Tab A, Franz Dec!. 

Ex. 4). Thus, in the context of the Supreme Court's direction in Anderson, on this record, plaintiff 

cannot avoid summary judgment based on his mere "contention." See Anderson, 477 U.S. at 

248-50. 

With respect to the Court's reference to plaintiffs allegation that he "did not 

receive promotions he believed were commensurate with [his] performance and seniority," 

defendant maintains that plaintiff is not entitled to any relief based on his upgrade applications in 

1991 and 1992 because he is barred from pursuing those claims.!' In any event, these allegations 

are also insufficient to withstand defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment. ~Order p. 3. 

~/ Plaintiff entered into a settlement agreement in July 1992 in which he waived any rights 
to sue Flagship based on these allegations. Moreover, he never received a notice of right 
to sue from the EEOC on his April1991 and February 1992 charges because ofthat 
agreement. Therefore, he failed to exhaust his administrative remedies as required prior 
to filing suit under Title VII. 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(f)(l). Similarly, plaintiff is time 
barred from suing on actions that took place more than five years prior to filing suit under 
42 U.S.C. § 1981. See Paldano v. Althin Medical. Inc., 974 F. Supp. 1441, 1554 (S.D. 
Fla. 1996) (Graham, J.) 
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Plaintiff has presented the Court only with his mere belief that the denial of promotional 

opportunities was racially motivated, and he has failed to identify any other person (of any race 

or color) who sought similar upgrade opportunities and was treated more favorably. In contrast, 

defendant has supplied admissible evidence showing that when plaintiff sought certain upgrade 

opportunities within his craft or class of aircraft maintenance mechanics in 1991, he appealed to 

a joint union/management committee which found him unqualified and "disapproved" the 

"promotions." (Tab B, Collins Depo. Exs. 23, 24, 27, and 28). 

Moreover, the record evidence is undisputed that well in advance of any 

"settlement," and the "settlement agreement" reached in June 1992, plaintiff was "promoted." 

(Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 35). Contrary to the Court's apparent finding (Order p. 3) that 

plaintiffs promotion was "a result" of the settlement agreement, record evidence and plaintiffs 

own testimony establishes that the agreement simply "affirm[ed] and confirm[ed]" plaintiffs 

promotion a year earlier. (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 222, Ex. 35). It is simply not possible to 

conclude from this record of evidence that plaintiff received any promotion or entered this 

settlement agreement as a consequence of defendant's agreement to do anything that it had not 

already done.-5.1 See Order p. 3. 

It is unequivocally plaintiffs burden to show that there is some admissible 

evidence from which a jury could conclude that some non-Black person in the same job, under 

the same supervision, and subject to the same rules of work was treated better in the same or 

similar circumstances. See Holifield v. Reno, 115 F.3d 1555 (11th Cir. 1997). If this Court 

~/ While there is certainly no dispute that plaintiff filed numerous administrative charges of 
discrimination with the EEOC, it is significant that not even one of them ever resulted in 
a finding of cause under 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(b). 
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attempts to find the name of such a comparator in this record it will seek in vain, for none has 

been identified. 

2. Defendant's Lea=itimate Non-Discriminatory Reason 

Flagship has outlined legitimate, non-discriminatory, non-retaliatory, and race-

neutral business reasons for the employment actions taken against plaintiff While the Court 

refers only to the incidents involving plaintiffs insubordination, defendant's Memorandum 

Supporting Summary Judgment cites to Federal Aviation Regulations, proper maintenance 

procedures and company policies to justify issuing plaintiff notices of non-compliance, refusing 

to pay him overtime when he reported early, and assigning the task of developing the list of parts 

for the repair of company aircraft. See Memorandum Supporting Summary Judgment pp. 13-15 

(Dkt No. 46). 

Because the Court focused on plaintiffs insubordination, however, defendant will 

address that issue. Respectfully, defendant requests review ofthe Court's finding that "[w]ith the 

exception of Franz's testimony, the record is virtually devoid of examples of Plaintiffs 

insubordination rising to the level of termination." (Order p.17). In fact, the record is 

uncontroverted that Franz was not in any way involved when plaintiff was given his final 

warning in the form of a "Career Decision Day" advisory for being insubordinate in May 1993 

by "violat[ing] company policy and federal laws governing international travel" and 

"exhibit[ing] unprofessional and hostile behavior to his fellow workers." (Order p. 3). The 

undisputed record evidence shows that when plaintiff initially refused to travel to the Bahamas in 

May 1993, supervisor Harold Allen indicated to him that he would have to issue him a "direct 

order," at which point plaintiffthen agreed to go.fz' (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 247, Ex. 41). Base 

fl/ Contrary to the Court's "finding," plaintiff was not "commanded to either report or be 
(continued ... ) 
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manager Edgar Cerezo issued plaintiff the disciplinary action-- the "Career Decision Day" 

advisory-- based on plaintiffs improper behavior after he agreed to travel. Thus, Noel Franz was 

not remotely involved in this incident in any way (as the Court seems to find in its Order at 

footnote 9).21 

Moreover, in this circuit, the law is that the courts should not attempt to evaluate 

or second guess the merits of an employer's policies or disciplinary decisions). Elrod v. Sears. 

Roebuck & Co., 939 F. 2d 1466, 1470 (lith Cir. 1991) (Federal courts 'do not sit as a super-

personnel department that reexamines an entity's business decisions."') The only relevant 

inquiry here is whether plaintiff has identified admissible evidence to show that someone other 

than himself violated company policies while under the scrutiny that attends on a "Career 

Decision Day" advisory by abusing the privilege of supervised review of his personnel file . .a1 

.6/( ... continued) 
terminated." See Order p. 3. 

11 Also, the charge that Plaintiff filed with the EEOC because of this incident was not 
"resolved" as indicated by the Court's order on page four. Plaintiff unequivocally 
testified that he unilaterally withdrew his charge because no discrimination had occurred 
between May 1993 and the date ofhis withdrawal on March 16, 1994. (Tab B, Collins 
Depo at 231, Ex. 3 7). 

In any case, as the Court observes, this charge is beyond the reach of this Court's 
jurisdiction, both because of the effect of a withdrawn charge, and because the law of the 
case is that plaintiff may not pursue any remedy based on this charge. See Order dated 
July 29, 1996 (Dkt No. 19); United Airlines v. Evans, 431 U.S. 553, 558 (1977) (conduct 
not subjected to EEOC charge process has no legal consequences). Moreover, the 
incident's "background" effect would seem to contradict any attempted inference that the 
"Career Decision Day" was discriminatory. Plaintiff acknowledged the appropriateness 
of the discipline under the collective bargaining agreement and unilaterally withdrew his 
EEOC claim. See Order p. 26 n. 9 . 

. 8/ Respectfully, the Court's observations at footnote 3 on page 4 of the Order simply 
overlooks the uncontested fact that Collins waived his right to contest discipline under the 
collective bargaining agreement. His "protest" expresses his undeniable right to pursue 

(continued ... ) 
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Flagship identified its Final Advisory discharging plaintiff and the statements of 

co-workers on which the Company relied in determining that there was cause for discharge. See 

Memorandum Supporting Summary Judgment pp. 14-15 (Dkt No. 46). Evidence that an 

employee with a final warning in his file behaved in an insubordinate fashion by both secreting 

papers apparently taken from his file in violation of company policy and by refusing to allow his 

supervisor to review the document is a legitimate and non-racial reason for discharge. 

This record evidence unequivocally burdens plaintiff with the obligation of 

identifying for the Court some significantly probative and admissible evidence that other persons 

who committed the same or similar infraction under similar circumstances were not discharged 

and (assuming a prima facie case) that discrimination based on race, and not Flagship's 

explanation for discharge, i.e., flagrant insubordination, was the real reason for Flagship's 

decision. St. Mary's Honor Ctr. v. Hicks, 113 S. Ct. 2742,2752 (1993). Respectfully, Flagship 

urges the Court to review the record carefully for any such admissible evidence contradicting 

defendant's documented testimony. The Court will search in vain for such evidence because 

plaintiff did not identify any. That absence of evidence entitles Flagship to summary judgment 

that its discharge decision was not discriminatory under the law. Grigsby v. Reynolds Metals 

Inc., 821 F .2d 590 (11th Cir. 1987). 

B. Race Discrimination- Hostile Work Environment Claim 

Again, respectfully, defendant suggests that the Court has misconstrued the legal 

definition of racial harassment by combining into its analysis isolated incidents that are neither 

~/( ... continued) 
Title VII claims. See Alexander v. Gardner-Denver Co. 415 U.S. 36 (1974). Defendant 
would suggest that its continued employment of Collins in the face ofhis protest to the 
EEOC, later unilaterally withdrawn, simply comports with its obligation not to penalize 
him for exercising that statutory right. 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-3. 
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harassment nor documented on this record with admissible evidence. For purposes of this 

memorandum, Flagship accepts the Court's definition of harassment at page 18 of the Order.2.1 

However, Flagship maintains that Collins identified no record evidence that plaintiff was 

subjected to severe or pervasive racial harassment. 

1. Plaintiff was not Subjected to a Hostile Work Environment 

To support its conclusion that plaintiff found his work environment to be 

subjectively hostile, the Court found that "[s]ubjected to constant harassment, [plaintiff] filed 

numerous EEOC charges." (Order p. 19). Defendant suggests that the record does not contain 

any evidence to support a "finding" of hostility under governing law. Moreover, the repeated 

EEOC charges furnish no support for such a finding. While plaintiff did, in fact, file various 

EEOC charges (two that were settled, one that was withdrawn and one, which was later amended 

and forms the basis of this lawsuit, resulted in a finding of no violation), they were all based on 

discrete actions allegedly occurring no more frequently than several months or years apart. Not 

one of them mentions anY racial harassment -- not even his last charge dated December 12, 1994, 

six weeks after he now asserts a "noose" was found in the workplace. 

Similarly, defendant submits that the basis for the Court's finding of an 

objectively hostile work environment is not evident in the record. The Court's "finding" that 

"Plaintiff recounted numerous instances [of] verbal abuse, during which Franz lost his temper 

and threatened to terminate Plaintiff," is -not supported by any record evidence. See Order p. 19 

(emphasis added). Defendant can find no record evidence of any threats of discharge as 

2/ There is a question whether Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, 118 S. Ct. 2275 (1998), 
should apply in cases involving alleged racial discrimination. Faragher explicitly sought 
to reconcile lower court decisions that had drawn what it believed were appropriate 
distinctions between guid pro guo sexual harassment where sexual favors are explicitly 
sought and hostile environment sexual harassment. There is no analogue to mill! pro guo 
harassment in race discrimination cases. 
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described on page 19 of the Court's order without record citation. In fact, the only allegation 

involving any "verbal abuse" is plaintiffs assertion that when he was reviewing his personnel 

file and refused to show Franz the document in his possession, Franz "screamed at [him] that he 

was going to fire [him]." ~Memorandum Opposing Summary Judgment p. 6 (Dkt No. 53). 

The Court also appears to have found that "Franz solicited adverse statements 

from Plaintiffs co-workers to support Franz's behavior." (Order p. 19). Discovery has been 

completed, and plaintiff neither found nor proffered to the Court any such "unfavorable 

statement. "l.Q
1 Defendant therefore concludes from the absence of such evidence that plaintiff and 

the Court are referring to statements received by Franz in connection with his investigation of 

insubordination and the charges leading to plaintiffs discharge on November 30, 1994. Because 

they were necessarily procured pursuant to a bona fide investigation under the collective 

bargaining agreement, it is not possible to conclude that the receipt of those statements in 

connection with his discharge for review in any grievance arbitration plaintiff might have 

invoked, constitutes adverse employment action because of race or retaliation, or that they 

would contribute to any hostile work environment while plaintiff was employed at Flagship.ill 

10/ The statement from Juan Cuadra, which is attached to Plaintiffs Memorandum Opposing 
for Summary Judgment, is not a sworn statement and is conspicuously lacking in detail as 
to the time these statements were allegedly solicited and the alleged purpose for which 
they were solicited. 

ll/ Again the Court appears to have "found" that "Franz actually caused the hostility to 
permeate throughout the work environment." (Order p. 19). Plaintiff has identified no 
evidence to support that finding. It is at best premature in light or the Court's 
determination that trial is necessary. The justification for discharge in the case (absent 
evidence of a racial motive) was clearly a matter between Flagship and Collins' union 
and subject to the grievance arbitration procedure they adopted under the Railway Labor 
Act for that evaluation. 45 U.S.C. § 185. If preparation for that procedure is 
discriminatory, the Court effectively supplants that procedure in violation of circuit 
precedent. See Elrod, 939 F.2d at 1470. 
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The Court also refers to the noose and the overexposed photograph as a basis for 

inferring that plaintiff was subjected to a hostile work environment. Significantly, as the Court 

notes, plaintiffs EEOC charge which forms the basis of this lawsuit is "conspicuously silent" as 

to the noose and the Polaroid -- "incidents highly relevant to the issue of discrimination and 

hostile work environment." (Order p. 5). 

This fact is highly important in the context of plaintiffs allegation that the noose 

was placed in the workplace some time in mid-October 1994.w (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 376-

77). Not only did plaintiff fail to mention it in his charge of discrimination, but he also did not 

make a claim under internal company procedures or the collective bargaining agreement. (Tab 

B, Collins Depo. at 381-84). Additionally, after advising Flagship of his noose claim through his 

counsel, he then failed to participate in an investigation to attempt to discern the circumstances 

surrounding the incident (if it actually occurred). {Tab B, Collins Depo. at 386-88, Ex. 70). 

Finally, there is the Polaroid picture. Although the Court assigns significance to 

that picture, no one has ever offered any admissible evidence of where that Polaroid came from 

or who put it in the workplace. (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 392). As with the noose, plaintiff 

claims he first saw the Polaroid some time in 1994, but he failed to include it in his EEOC charge 

and never made a claim under the internal company procedures. (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 393-

94 ). Once again, plaintiff and plaintiffs counsel failed to respond to an invitation to participate 

in the company investigation of these incidents or offer any evidence that might help Flagship 

discern the circumstances surrounding them. {Tab B, Collins Depo. at 386-88) . 

.U/ Collins could not identify the perpetrator(s) of the noose or the Polaroid. (Tab B, Collins 
Depo. at 396). Even if these two unreported incidents did occur, they are clearly not 
enough to justify a finding of severe and pervasive actionable harassment. See Thevenin 
v. Baptist Health Systems of South Florida. Inc., 931 F. Supp. 856, 859 (S.D.Fla. 1996) 
(King, J.) (a hostile work environment under Title VII is one that is "polluted" with 
discrimination). 
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In contrast to plaintiffs lack of evidence of a racially hostile work environment, 

Flagship offered plaintiffs own testimony that he did not experience any physical harassment, 

racial jokes, name calling or epithet(s) except in one incident where management took 

appropriate action to investigate and admonish the co-worker involved. (Tab B, Collins Depo. 

209-11; Tab C, Perez Depo. at 129-33). 

Plaintiff has submitted only conclusory affidavits of self-interested plaintiffs and 

charging parties alleging without detail or first hand knowledge that Noel Franz was motivated 

by discrimination in his treatment of Plaintiff. No one is secure in a legal environment where 

such mere accusations would be sufficient evidence to allow a jury to conclude that 

discrimination occurred. 

2. Affirmative Defense 

The Court also seems to have determined prematurely that Flagship is vicariously 

liable under Faragher for Franz's issuing a Final Advisory on December 12, 1994, by 

automatically and (we suggest) incorrectly assuming that Collins' discharge "culminated" from 

yet unproven acts of racial harassment. In order for defendant to be held vicariously liable under 

Faragher, a plaintiff must first prove that supervisory harassment culminated in his discharge. 

See Fierro v. Saks Fifth Avenue, 13 F. Supp. 2d 481 (S.D.N.Y. 1998) (despite having been 

discharged and having alleged supervisory harassment, employee failed to show that the 

harassment "culminated" in his discharge for violation of company rules and therefore defendant 

was not vicariously liable and could raise affirmative defenses). Plaintiff must prove that an 

employer's legitimate, nondiscriminatory reason for discharging him is a pretext for 

discriminatory discharge before a defendant can be held vicariously liable under Faragher. See 

Vandermeer v. Douglas County, 15 F.Supp.2d 970, 983 (D. Nev. 1998)(while female plaintiff 

obviously suffered a "tangible employment action," whether it resulted from the alleged sexual 
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harassment of her supervisor would best be analyzed under the familiar McDonnell Douglas 

burden-shifting analysis of most straightforward employment discrimination cases). In this case, 

as already shown, plaintiff is unable to proffer any admissible evidence to show that defendant's 

legitimate reason for firing him for insubordination was a pretext for discriminatory discharge_l.J/ 

He therefore is unable to show that his discharge "culminated" from supervisory racial 

harassment or discrimination, and thus defendant cannot be held vicariously liable to him. Thus, 

the Court's finding that [d]efendant is liable for Franz's conduct is, not only premature but 

inaccurate. See Order p. 21. 

With respect to defendant's affirmative defense, then, there is no evidence that 

plaintiff reported any acts of racial harassment during his employment, either to the company or 

to the EEOC, particularly on occasions when it would have been highly appropriate for him to do 

so (the filing ofhis amended EEOC charge December 12, 1994, and his invitation to Flagship 

headquarters January 9, 1995). The only record evidence here is that plaintiff, who from his 1992 

experience with Rafael Perez (see infra p. 16) was familiar with company policy and procedures, 

and who knew that the president of his union was a black man, failed ever to bring any claim of 

supervisory harassment during his employment. (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 176). 

Under Faragher, an employee claiming hostile environment harassment cannot 

unreasonably fail to bring a charge of harassment forward in a timely and appropriate fashion to 

allow the company to address it. It is simply not an appropriate reading of Faragher to allow 

plaintiff, caught in an act of violating a known policy, retrospectively to reconstrue prior years' 

.U/ At footnote 8 on page 25 of the Order, the Court states that it "does not determine 
whether Plaintiffs conduct during the [insubordination] incident substantiates 
termination." (Order p. 25, n. 8). Respectfully, defendant suggests that, for the reasons 
stated in p. 9 supra, it would be improper for the Court to attempt to make such a 
determination. 
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experiences as severe and pervasive racially hostile conduct when no such claim was ever 

asserted during his employment. Flagship cannot be held liable for severe and pervasive racial 

harassment where the noose and the Polaroid incidents -the only hostile environment 

allegations plaintiff makes- were not even reported to the human resources department or 

under the collective bargaining agreement and its grievance procedure. See Faragher, 118 S.Ct. 

at 2292. 

The Court's finding that defendant did not "reasonably and promptly correct[] any 

of Plaintiffs complaints and concerns of racially-motivated harassment" also ignores the record 

evidence.l~1 See Order p. 21. The one time that plaintiff complained of another employee 

(Rafael Perez) using the word "nigger," Flagship reacted immediately and counseled the 

employee. (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 209-11) That Collins himself testified he never again heard 

that racial epithet in the workplace, (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 396 and 407), only underscores the 

reasonableness and promptness of Flagship's response to his reported complaints. Thus, 

particularly in context of his denial that other acts ofharassment ever occurred, Flagship is 

entitled to conclude from Collins' unreasonable failure to report that no such harassment ever 

occurred during his employment, or that whatever happened simply did not offend him.15.1 See 

Faragher, 118 S. Ct. at 2292. 

C. Retaliation 

The Court appears to find that plaintiff has established an "unrebutted claim of 

retaliation." (Order p. 22). While defendant concedes that the cases cited by the Court contain 

14/ Again, this finding is at best premature in a case that is destined for trial. 

~/ Defendant also respectfully seeks reconsideration of the Court's "finding" that 
"Plaintiffs participation in the EEOC process and the prior negotiated settlement placed 
Defendant on notice that extensive racial harassment was present." (See Order p. 21) As 
noted earlier, plaintiff never mentioned harassment in any of his EEOC charges. 
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the appropriate standard applicable to a retaliation case, it believes the Court has misconstrued its 

application to the record evidence. To establish a claim of retaliation, plaintiff must show that: 

(1) he engaged in protected activity, (2) an adverse employment action occurred, and (3) there is 

a causal connection between the protected activity and the adverse employment action. Little v. 

United Technologies. Carrier Transicold Div., 103 F. 3d 956, 959 (11th Cir. 1997). 

1. Plaintifrs "Direct Evidence" 

Defendant must concede that the "EEOC comment" attributed by plaintiff to 

Franz on this motion creates a factual controversy, but Franz denies it. However, if that 

comment occurred, it occurred in May 1994, and the only direct consequence of the transaction, 

in which plaintiff admitted that he either refused or expressed his inability to perform the work 

he was assigned during a voluntary overtime shift, was that he was not permitted to stay at work 

and be paid for that extra shift which he did not work. (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 327). Plaintiff 

has identified no evidence of any other adverse consequence of his failure or refusal to do that 

work on that day. Being sent home for refusing to perform work, when he volunteered to do that 

work on this overtime shift simply cannot constitute an "adverse employment action" sufficient 

to sustain a claim ofretaliation.~1 See Wideman v. Wal-mart Stores. Inc., 141 F.3d 1453, 1456 

(11th Cir. 1998) ("there must be some threshold level of substantiality that must be met for 

unlawful discrimination to be cognizable under the anti-retaliation clause [of Title VII]"). As the 

court in Doe v. Dekalb County School Dist. noted, "not everything that makes an employee 

unhappy is actionable adverse action." 145 F. 3d 1441, 1449 (11th Cir. 1998). Particularly in 

light of its consequences, Franz's alleged comment cannot constitute "'direct' evidence of 

.l.Q/ At page 4 supra, Flagship has already shown that another employee was similarly 
reprimanded for refusing to perform the task assigned to plaintiff. 
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retaliation" or a "classic remark directly evidencing retaliatory motive."111 See Order pp. 23 and 

24, n. 7. 

2. Adverse Employment Action 

As adverse employment actions supporting its ruling that plaintiff was retaliated 

against, the Court cites to plaintiffs allegations that: 

• he was more closely scrutinized, 
• he received written reprimands and unfavorable job assignments, 
• he was threatened with termination, 
• he received a non-compliance notification for the same conduct 

engaged in by other employees whose notifications were withdrawn, and 
• Franz began soliciting employees for negative statements concerning 

plaintiff. 

(Order p. 24). In addition to maintaining that these allegations do not constitute "adverse 

employment actions," defendant submits that neither these nor the Court's finding that "Plaintiff 

did not endear himselfto his supervisor" require resolution by the trier of fact. See Order p. 25. 

As detailed in pages 4 through 7 of this memorandum, plaintiff has not presented 

any admissible evidence in support of his self-serving affidavit recounting these allegations. In 

contrast, defendant has shown by admissible evidence that other employees received similar 

reprimands, assignments and notifications of non-compliance. (Tab B, Collins Depo. at 409-10, 

Ex. 72; Tab A, Franz Decl. Exs. 1 and 2) Similarly, defendant has addressed plaintiffs alleged 

threats of termination and his conclusory allegations that Franz solicited negative statements. 

See p.l2, supra. On this record, plaintiffs allegations simply do not raise a "genuine issue of 

material fact." 

111 Similarly, as there is no retaliatory result, Franz's alleged statement cannot "establish[] 
the causal connection element of a retaliation claim." See Order p. 25, n. 9 

MIOIA/90090.3 -18-

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP 

5300 FIRST UNION FINANCIAL CENTER. 200 S. BISCAYNE BOULEVARD. MIAMI. FLORIDA 33131-2339 ·TELEPHONE 13051 579-0300 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 91    Entered on FLSD Docket 02/23/1999   Page 19 of 128
( 

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 

The adverse employment action Flagship took against plaintiff was discharging 

him in December 1994 because he directly violated his base manager's explicit and repeated 

instructions to show him a piece of paper so that he could identify what plaintiff had removed or 

copied from his personnel file in violation of acknowledged company rules. While the Court 

notes that it "does not determine whether Plaintiffs conduct during this incident substantiates 

termination," defendant again suggests that such is not an issue for the Court's determination nor 

does it present a "question of fact" for this Court as it might have for an arbitrator. See Order p. 

25. Rather, the proper issue before the Court is whether Flagship "gave an honest explanation" 

for its decision. See Order p. 25 n. 8; Elrod, 939 F. 2d at 1470. 

3. Causal Relation 

Conceding, for purposes of this motion only, that Franz was aware of plaintiffs 

EEOC charges- defendant submits that the Court's finding that the "series of adverse 

employment actions commenced shortly []after [the charges]," is inaccurate.-1.81 ~Order p. 25. 

As discussed earlier, plaintiffs charges filed April 1991 and February 1992 were settled in July 

1992. (See Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 35). Subsequently, plaintiff voluntarily withdrew his May 

1993 charge in March 1994 because the "discrimination that was going on had ceased." (Tab B, 

Collins Depo. at 231 ). 

Even if the April 1994 "docking" of overtime, the May 1994 notifications of non-

compliance and the May 1994 overtime assignment incidents could be considered "adverse 

1..8.1 Defendant finds no record support for the Court's finding that plaintiff presented 
"evidence that [d]efendant, including Franz, knew ofhis EEOC charges." See Order p. 
25. 
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employment actions"- which defendant does not concede- these events took place after 

plaintiff voluntarily withdrew the charge he had filed a year earlier.l2/ And, it was after these 

incidents that plaintiff filed his EEOC charge dated May 12, 1994. 

The adverse employment action plaintiff received-- his termination December 9, 

1994 --was almost six months after plaintiffs May 1994 EEOC charge. The courts have 

understandably held that a substantial time-gap between the allegedly protected activity and the 

adverse employment action dispels any inference that the protected activity motivated that 

action, and defeats any attempted showing ofaprimafacie case. See,~ Juarez v. Ameritech 

Mobile Communications. Inc., 957 F.2d 317 (7th Cir. 1992) (six months separated the protected 

activity from the adverse employment action); Mesnick v. General Elec. Co., 950 F.2d 816, 828 

(1st Cir. 1991) (nine months, "more or less"), cert. denied, 504 U.S. 985 (1992); West v. Fred 

Wright Const. Co., 756 F.2d 31 (6th Cir. 1985) (seven months). 

On this record, plaintiff may not rely on mere timing to show causation, and he 

has failed to identify admissible evidence that will support his retaliation claim. 

V. CONCLUSION 

For the reasons stated, Defendant requests that this Court reconsider its decision 

and grant its Motion for Summary Judgment. In the alternative, Defendant requests that the 

Court withdraw its Order Denying Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment. 

19/ The May 1993 "Career Decision Day" advisory was what prompted the May 1993 EEOC 
charge, so the advisory could not have been issued as a result of the EEOC charge. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP 
Attorneys for Defendant, 
Flagship Airlines, Inc. 

Fax: 305-5 9~032_1 -'f P . / 
By: ~ 'L ~~ 7JU">? 

Florida Bar No. 291153 

Lisette E. Simon 
Florida Bar No. 0138169 

Alexander K. Sun 
Florida Bar No. 0076120 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE d 
We hereby certify that a true copy ofthe foregoing was mailed this/} day of 

February, 1999, to Stewart Lee Karlin, Esquire, 400 Southeast Eighth Street, Fort Lauderdale, 

Florida 33316. 

Lisette E. Simon 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 
Magistrate Judge Stephen T. Brown 

DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 
a Delaware corporation, 

Defendant. 
_________________________ ! 

DECLARATION OF NOEL FRANZ 
PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. § 1746 

.. 
I, Noel Franz, a resident of Miami-Dade County, Florida, under penalty of perjury 

and from personal knowledge, make the following declaration in this matter: 

1. I am a licensed airframe and power plant mechanic, and I was employed 

by Flagship Airlines at the Miami International Airport from September 1989 to February 1 ~95 

in the following positions: 

September 1989- February 1991 
February 1991 - September 1994 
September 1994- February 1995 

Mechanic. 
Supervisor. 
Acting Base Manager. 

I am familiar with Dobson Collins, a mechanic who worked at Flagship from 1989 until 1994. 

2. As either Supervisor or Acting Base Manager, I have had four interactions 

with Mr. Collins relating to his claims in this case. 
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Minimum Equipment List Assignment 

3. Based on Federal Aviation Administration Regulations (F ARs ), each 

aircraft in Flagship's fleet has an approved Minimum Equipment List (MEL) that travels with the 

aircraft. It enables the operation of the aircraft even while certain non-critical instruments and 

equipment are in need of maintenance. Maintenance items are critical or non-critical depending 

on whether they affect the immediate airworthiness of the aircraft. Maintenance tracks the MEL 

of an aircraft and seeks to clear items from the MEL as promptly and efficiently as possible. 

4. Maintenance on non-critical MEL items can be deferred if time pressures 
{l.t/.(.vi:~/.l /Jt El-f/tl0 

require doing so. A mechanic en11of'S the "open MEL item" into the computer. The open MEL _.:;y--·" f\ 

item is then "cleared" at a later date when the repair is accomplished. 

5. In order to "clear" MEL items, particularly when the work load is he~vy, it 

is important for mechanics to have a list of every part number that might satisfy a particular open 

item and return the aircraft to service promptly. Having this list allows the stock room to order 

parts and enables the mechanics to work more efficiently. 

6. In order to expedite clearance of open MEL items, we often offered 

overtime shifts to mechanics to have them research and identify part numbers that would satisfy 

all open MEL items, and we gave these overtime assignments to volunteers in order of their 

seniority with the ~;/.any. This was particularly true during periods of MEL item backlogs. At 

times, we were ~ instructed by Flagship headquarters to offer overtime for this purpose. 

We assigned this project to overtime volunteers and among them to mechanics of every race or 

ethnic group. 

2 
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7. Although it would be difficult to go back and determine how many other 

mechanics were assigned this project besides Mr. Collins, I have reviewed the file of white 

mechanic David Wagner, which contains a counseling record (CR-1), showing that I assigned 

him to such a project as long ago as in 1991. Attached as Exhibit I is a true copy of that CR-1 

from his company personnel file. In addition, I recall assigning this project in the past to Craig 

Underhill and Juan Cuadra. 

Notifications of Non-Compliance 

8. As a method of quality assurance, we adopted a system ofissuing 

"Notifications ofNon-Compliance" to mec9Anics who failed in any way to perform maintenance 
cll'}hf . 

operations as required by the F ARs ~company manuals. Quality assurance inspectors or 

supervisors would issue these notices to mechanics and ask them to acknowledge the proper .. 
procedure in a response on the form. 

9. These Notifications of Non-Compliance were not treated as disciplinary 

issues, but were given in an effort to remind mechanics of good maintenance practices and to 

seek their compliance. All supervisors, including myself, issued them to any mechanic as the 

situation required, without regard to their race or ethnic origin. ! 
10. Mr. Collins has complained that only he was given notifications ofnon-

compliance for failures to follow up on MEL items on or about May 5 and 6 199~ '} f 
J 

because of his race or his having filed an EEOC charge.~sued notifications of non-

compliance to Craig Underhill on April 20, 1994, and t:fu:.n Cuadra on May 10, 1994, for 

similar failures to enter follow -up information on maintenance items they had performed. I have 

3 
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attached these true copies of notifications from our files at Exhibit 2. These notices are examples 

of our practice of issuing notifications to every mechanic where a deficiency was found 

regardless of race or ethnicity. 

Overtime Shifts 

11. At Flagship, as I have described, we often made overtime shifts available 

to mechanics when MEL items backed up. As indicated above, this project involved inspecting 

the MEL list and researching for part numbers that would serve as effective replacements 

pursuant to the MEL. It would enable mechanics working on the aircraft to complete their 

projects more efficiently if they had the parts lists available while working on the aircraft. 

12. These shifts were explicitly made available with a start time of7:00 a.m., 

in order to coordinate the shifts with other work shifts in the department. We had explicitly,. 

advised the mechanics by a memorandum that is attached to this declaration as Exhibit 3. 

13. A couple ofmechanics had made a habit of punching in at 6:00a.m. for 

this shift, before any work was available for them to perform. I specifically told Dobson Collins 

and Craig Underhill and others that the start time for this overtime shift was 7:00am, and thai 

they would not be paid if they punched in early. 

14. Both Craig Underhill and Dobson Collins punched in early for overtime 

shifts during the pay period between April29 and May 13, 1994. As a demonstration ofthe fact 

that the overtime shift's start time was applicable to all mechanics of every race, I attach to this 

declaration as Exhibit 4, true and correct copies ofthe time cards of Craig Underhill and Dobson 

Collins, both showing that I adjusted their start time to 7 a.m. as I had advised them I would. 

4 
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15. The start time for that shift was generally applicable and had nothing to do 

with the race of any employee or whether they had filed any grievances or charges of 

discrimination against the company. 

Discharge 

16. On November 30, 1994, based on his earlier request, I provided Dobson 

Collins his personnel file for inspection in the conference room outside my office. I reminded 

him of the company's policy that prohibits taking or photocopying documents from the file 

without explicit permission. 

17. I first sat with Collins as he inspected his personnel file. After it became 

apparent that he was going to take his time with a very thick file, I went into my office and kept 

an eye on his progress through the window between the office and the conference room. 

18. At some point, I saw Collins replacing the metal fasteners to one of the 

folders in this file. It appeared that he was putting documents back into the file. I then observed 

Collins fold up a piece of paper and put it underneath the file. When I moved the file, I saw what 

appeared to be photocopier marks on the piece of paper. 

19. Collins quickly picked up the piece of paper, said it was a blank sheet on 

which he was going to take notes, and put it into his pocket. I asked him if I could see it to 

insure that it was not a company document and that I only wished to identify it as company or 

personal. 

20. I directed Collins to show me the paper. He removed it from his pocket 

and waived it briefly in front of me, then refolded it and put it back in his pocket. Although I 

5 
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could not read any ofthe print, I recognized the piece of paper as a company pay authorization 

fonn. Once again, I ordered Collins to allow me a further look, but he refused and proceeded to 

leave the room down a stairway to the hangar. 

21. I directed Collins to return to the conference room but he ignored me and 

proceeded down the stairs. Several seconds later, I followed him down the stairs. When I got to 

the top of the stairs, he was already down at the bottom in the hangar. I was neither in a position 

to nor did I ever push Collins as he alleges. 

22. I saw mechanic Jesus Sanchez at the bottom of the stairs and asked him to 

come and act as a steward or witness for Collins and I again directed Collins to return upstairs so 

that I could identify the paper he had taken during his file inspection. 

23. Instead, Collins punched his time card and told me that he did not have to .. 

talk to me since he was "off the clock." I went downstairs and advised Collins that if he left 

without following my order, I would treat it as grounds for dismissal based on insubordination. 

Collins then agreed to go back upstairs to the conference room. 

24. Ultimately, with Sanchez present, Collins continued to refuse to show'me 

the paper I had seen him take during his inspection. He showed me a 3"x6" fonn that he pulled 

from a different pocket, and I told him that it was obviously not what I was asking to see. 

Collins persisted in his refusal to let me inspect the paper I had seen him take during his 

inspection and left the premises despite my advising that to do so would result in his discharge 

for insubordination. I did not follow Collins after he left the conference room for the second 

time. 

6 
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25. After investigation, and upon learning that he was already the subject of a 

last step career decision day, on December 9, 1994, I issued a final advisory terminating Collins' 

employment with Flagship. 

26. I was unaware that he had filed an EEOC charge of discrimination against 

Flagship when I took any ofthe actions described in this declaration. 

I declare under penalty of peijury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on ---

NOELF 

7 

) /, 
i 
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A~ AMERICAN AIRLINES PERFORMANCE COUNSELING RECORD 

SUBJECT OR 
INCIDENT 

DISCUSSED 

CO SENIORITY DATE 

DETAILS/ACTION TAKEN/COMMENDATION/OTHER REMARKS 

BRIEFL.Y EXPL.AIN WHAT WAS DISCUSSED/COMMITMENTS MADE , 
INCL.UDE ANY SIGNIFICANT DATE/TIME/PL.ACE. SUPERVISOR"S SIGNATURE/DATE FOL.L.OWING EACH ENTRY. 
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. QUALITY ASSURANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

t{Jfll)fE£ ffZ{.,(_ ~SJ-5'" ~~ Cj 
JC4612 

TO: 

COPY: 

' ,_,,. 

fi 
N rt :z;,.A 

~AnoN------~--------
MANUAL REF: G?N 5-01 FARREF; I 

NON-COMPUANCE 

(f) Z7e~ .:J-s- l-o&PA-GC: .;J..09b9 fiAE#T'EN~l.~ 

y-t"' "'"A{_ 12. (3:- Ff£-/lt!-N t:. tf hO 'I /) 0 C...'-« IM~ IV T/!U) 

/,. , 811 

SIGNATURE,?, u ~ -
EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT) --~~..;...;...a~"""-W~~ EMPLOYEE NUMBER ~~........,"--
EMPLOYEE STATEMENr R IRED_.-:;;;.......__ NOT REQUIRED 

_:z:; /Je /~)4 PI /le_ Jq/li;- .::z:- ol.'d A(;/- .~/tc/Jck/te- ~ 
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FIRST SHIFT MECH~NIC~L OVERTIME 

Ov•rti•• will st.art •t 0700 unl•ss oth•I""Wis• nat•d. 
Ov•rti•• will b• •pprav•d .ac:c:arding to th• ••nor p•rsan nat an 
doubh ti••· 
If th• warkla.ad d•••nds, daubh ti•• will b• .apprav•d in ord•r of 
s•nority. 
Ov•rti•• will b• issu•d to first shift ••ploy••• first, first 
• •c:h.anic:s th •n in sp•c:tars. 
If th• warlda.ad d•••nds ••c:hanic:s ·fro• ath•r shifts, th•y will 
b• c:ansid•r•d only if av•rti•• slots on th•ir r•sp•c:tiv• shifts 
.ar• full. 
Ov•rti•• p•rsan•l ar• to r•part to sup•rvisar for •ssign••nt to 
lin• or hangar .at th• st.art of th• shift •• 
Ov•rti•• will b• apprav•d s•v•n days in advanc:•. 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

Case No. 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 

DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 

Defendant. 

_________________________________ ! 

5300 First Union Financial Center 
200 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Miami, Florida • 
Friday, October 10, 1997 
8:42 a.m. 4:21p.m. 

VIDEOTAPE DEPOSITION OF DOBSON COLLINS 

1 

Taken before Nancy Bryant, RPR, RMR, RDR and 

Notary Public in and for the State of Florida at Large, 

pursuant to Notice of Taking Deposition issued herein 

and stipulation of counsel. 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 
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1 Q. '94 and '95? 

2 A. Somewhere there. 

3 Q. And was he involved in the union prior to 

4 being president? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Was he an officer? 

7 A. I think so. 

8 Q. Was he somebody that you knew was there if 

9 you were to file a grievance? 

10 A. No. 

11 Q. Okay. Why not? 

12 A. Because I never -- I never heard of him 

13 until maybe late '94, early '95. 

14 Q. But by that time, you knew that he was the .. 
15 person who was ultimately going to decide whether any 

16 grievances you filed went forward for arbitration, 

17 right? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. Okay. And do you know when he began to 

20 serve in that role? 

21 A. No, I don't. 

22 Q. Okay. Now, Mr. Roberson is black, isn't he? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Okay. Do you have any reason to believe 

25 that he was prejudiced against you because you're 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 
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1 BY MR. CONNOR: 

2 Q. Now, you've taken time off the record to 

3 read line by line all of DC 30, right? Right? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Okay. Now, when you read the entry for 

6 January 6th, 1992, did you conclude that Mr. Alvarez 

7 thought you did the job properly? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. Okay. And you had seen this CR 1 before, 

10 hadn't you? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Okay. More than once, right? 

13 A. Possible. 

14 Q. Possibly? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Why do you say possibly, Mr. Collins? Did 

17 you or didn't you? 

18 A. I did. 

19 Q. Okay. And you submitted -- strike that. 

20 You went -- you reviewed the entry for 1-12-92, as 

21 well, correct? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. And that involved an argument between you 

24 and Mr. Perez, right? 

25 A. Yes. 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 

:i 
:i 
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1 Q. That was a subject about which you and 

2 Mr. Perez and Mr. Alvarez had a later conversation 

3 that's reflected in this CR 1, right? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 (Exhibit DC 31 was marked for Identification 

6 and retained by counsel.) 

7 BY MR. CONNOR: 

8 Q. All right. And you submitted what's marked 

9 as DC 31 as your response, correct? Is that correct? 

10 You don't need to read it to answer that 

11 question. Is that correct? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Okay. At the end of the session, what did 

14 Mr. Alvarez do to you by way of counseling or. 

15 discipline? 

16 A. Well, what he actually did was to told me 

17 that the aircraft needs to fly X time, and we need to 

18 work to get the airplane out on time. And I dQn't 

19 remember some of the stuff. 

20 Q. On the January 6th incident, he was 

21 concerned that in six hours, you hadn't been able to 

22 complete the project; right? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. And on the January 12 incident, he was 

25 discussing with you your claim that Mr. Perez had 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 
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1 called you a nigger? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Right? And he counseled with both of you, 

4 didn't he 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. -- about the possibility of having -- or the 

7 fact that you shouldn't be having arguments, and he 

8 counseled with Mr. Perez as well, right? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And as far as you know, do you know whether 

11 Mr. Perez got a CR 1 in his file? 

12 A. I don't know. 

13 Q. Okay. And Mr. Perez didn't -- did not admit 

14 that he called you a nigger, did he? 

15 A. No, he did not. 

16 (Exhibit DC 32 was marked for Identification 

17 and retained by counsel.) 

18 BY MR. CONNOR: 

19 Q. Have you ever seen Defense Exhibit 32, which 

20 is a series of letters Mr. Perez hand wrote, 

21 apparently, to Mr. Vignogna, V-i-g-n-o-g-n-a? 

22 Now the question -- first of all, put that 

23 aside. Look at the exhibit I gave you just now, 32. 

24 Have you ever seen those before? That's the question. 

25 A. Yes. 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 
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1 A. I don't know. 

2 Q. Okay. Exhibit -- that one there, what is 

3 that, 35? 

4 A. 3 5. 

5 Q. What is Exhibit 35? 

6 A. It is -- it is a copy of a negotiated 

7 settlement between American Eagle, Flagship Airlines 

8 and myself. 

9 Q. Okay. And that resolves two charges, right? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Okay. And at some point before you filed DC 

12 34, the second charge, the 1992 charge, ·and before you 

13 entered into that settlement agreement, you had been 

14 promoted to Tech 1, right? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. How did you get there? 

17 A. I don't know. 

18 Q. You don't know. Okay. Now the settlement 

19 agreement reflects that as long as you get paid as a 

20 Tech 1 from the date of your promotion, this 

21 settlement agreement resolves all outstanding charges 

22 between you and the company; right? 

23 

24 

25 

A. Yes. 

MR. CONNOR: Okay. We'll stop there for 

today. 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

{305) 856-8639 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

Case No. 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 

5 DOBSON COLLINS, 

6 Plaintiff, 

7 -vs-

8 FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Defendant. 

_________________________________ ! 

5300 First Union Financial Center 
200 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Miami, Florida 
Thursday, December 4; 1997 
9:30 a.m. 2:55 p.m. 

CONTINUED VIDEOTAPE DEPOSITION OF DOBSON COLLINS 

226 

19 Taken before Nancy Bryant, RPR, RMR, RDR and 

20 Notary Public in and for the State of Florida at Large, 

21 pursuant to Notice of Taking Deposition issued herein 

22 and stipulation of counsel. 

23 

24 

25 
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1 Charge of Discrimination filed in 1993? 

2 A. That's correct. 

3 Q. Okay. And DC 37 is a letter that the EEOC 

4 sent out received by Flagship concerning the 

5 withdrawal of that charge. Did you withdraw that 

6 charge? 

7 A. Yes, I did. 

8 Q. Do you have any correspondence reflecting 

9 that withdrawal, or did you just call them up, or 

10 what? 

11 A. No. They came to the job and spoke to me at 

12 the job in front of my manager. 

13 Q. The Commission people did? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Do you remember who it was? 

16 A. It was -- I think it was Kendrick, 

17 Kendricks. 

18 Q. Okay. And what happened? 

19 A. Well, at the time, the discrimination that 

20 was going on had ceased right within that time, and 

21 there was nothing further in that particular period of 

22 time. So I didn't make any further reports to them. 

23 So they came to find out what had happened with it. 

24 Q. Do you recall the date of that withdrawal 

25 letter was March 16, 1994, correct? Actually --
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1 Q. Mr. Cerezo? 

2 A. Mr. Cerezo asked me to wrote when I returned 

3 from Nassau the following day. 

4 Q. Okay. Tell us what happened, from your 

5 perspective, in your own words, on that day, 4-22-93. 

6 A. Okay. I was working the flight line as an 

7 avionics technician for American Eagle, Flagship 

8 Airlines, Miami International Airport. 

9 I was asked by Harold Allen to recover an 

10 airplane in Nassau, Bahamas. 

11 Q. By whom? 

12 A. Harold Allen. 

13 Q. Harold Allen? 

14 A. Harold Allen. 

15 Q. The man who wrote Exhibit 41? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 A. And I accept the assignment. And whep I 

19 proceed to the ticket counter to pick up my ticket, 

20 which we never normally do, but I always try to get a 

21 ticket before I board the airplane, the agent gone and 

22 asked me for my passport. I respond to her, "I don't 

23 have a passport; however, I have a green card, and I 

24 show it to you." 

25 I showed it to her. She said, "No, you have 
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And the -- at the time that you filed 

2 this amended charge, it seems to me that it says 

3 explicitly that you were sent home on May 12. And I 

4 will ask you to read that sentence, sent home on May 

5 12 out loud, if you could. 

6 A. It said on May 12, 1994, I was sent home and 

7 denied overtime work when I questioned why I was being 

8 given job assignment in the minimum equipment listing 

9 book. Another employee 

10 Q. That's what I want to ask you about. Did 

11 that happen? 

12 A. Yes. I was sent home, yes. 

13 Q. Because you didn't want to do the work in 

14 the MEL list book? 

15 A. No, I did not want to do the work. I 

16 explained -- I asked the question, I told him about 

17 what I need to do, and what I need to get the job 

18 done. And that's the time that he respond to me that, 

19 "Well, you got to go home." 

20 Q. Do what he asked you to do or go home, 

21 right? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. Do what he asked me to do or go home. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And I couldn't do the job. 

Q. Did you know of anyone else who was asked to 
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1 see a noose hung at your workplace? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Where? 

4 A. Beside the mechanics' trailer. 

5 Q. Where is that? 

6 A. At the flight line. 

7 Q. Where was it hung? 

8 A. It was hung from the center of the roof, 

9 hung it down, with my name on it. 

10 Q. When was this? 

11 A. This was sometime back in '94. I don't 

12 remember the exact date it was. 

13 Q. Well, it's very important, if you can, to 

14 come up with that date. Is there anything that you 

15 can relate it to? What do you need? I'll help you. 

16 A. If I can find the charge. 

17 Q. Which one is that, which exhibit? 

18 A. I'm just looking through Exhibit 47, DC 47 

19 right now. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Okay. I should get you 48 also. 

MR. KARLIN: Can you show him the document 

to refresh his recollection? 

MR. CONNOR: Uh-huh. You don't mean the 

Complaint? Wait just a minute. What paragraph? 

MR. KARLIN: 21. 
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1 BY MR. CONNOR: 

2 Q. Have you looked at 47 and 48, the EEOC 

3 charges? 

4 A. Yes. I looked at them, yes. 

5 Q. Okay. There isn't anything in there about 

6 it, is there? 

7 MR. CONNOR: The witness is looking at which 

8 one? 47. 

9 THE WITNESS: I haven't seen anything in 47 

10 at this point. 

11 BY MR. CONNOR: 

12 Q. Okay. There's nothing in 48 about it 

13 either, right? 

14 A. I haven't seen any. 

15 Q. Okay. And in your complaint, Paragraph 21, 

16 there is an allegation that on or about the morning of 

17 October 14, 1994, Mr. Collins reported to work to 

18 begin his shift. Hanging from the mechanics' trailer 

19 was a noose with the words "To hang Dobson" written on 

20 it. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where did that information come from? 

A. What information? 

Q. What I just read. 

A. It came from this noose that I saw inside 
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1 Q. Okay. Who did you report that to? 

2 A. I don't report it to the supervisor. I 

3 report it to my attorney. 

4 Q. You did not report it to your supervisor? 

5 A. No. 

6 Q. Did you report to Mr. Roberson? 

7 A. I don't remember. 

8 Q. You don't remember? 

9 A. I don't remember, no. 

10 Q. Well, try hard. Is there anything that 

11 would help you to remember whether you told 

12 Mr. Roberson about this? 

13 A. I remember that John Cordero knew about it. 

14 I told John about it. And I don't remember if. I told 

15 Mr. Roberson, but I would imagine that he knew about 

16 it. 

17 Q. Did you file any kind of a complaint under 

18 the company's EEO policy, Equal Employment 

19 Opportunity? 

20 A. No. 

21 Q. Did you bring it to the attention of the 

22 Human Resources Department? 

23 A. We don't have a Human Resources in Miami 

24 when I was there. 

25 Q. Pardon me? 
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1 A. I didn't know of a Human Resources 

2 Department when I was in Miami working. 

3 Q. You don't know there was one? 

4 A. No. I don't know of one, no. 

5 Q. Personnel Department? 

6 A. I know the Personnel Department, yes. 

7 Q. Okay. And did you bring it to them? 

8 A. No, I did not. 

9 Q. Why not? 

10 A. Because I have my attorney dealing with it 

11 already. 

12 Q. In October of 1994? 

13 A. That's correct. 

14 And your attorney assisted you in preparing 
"' 

Q. 

15 your EEOC charge? 

16 A. No, he did not. 

17 Q. The amended charge? 

18 A. He did not, no. 

19 Q. He did not? 

20 A. No, he did not. 

21 Q. Why didn't you report that incident -- did 

22 you regard that as a racial incident? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Okay. Why didn't you report that to the 

25 EEOC when you amended your charge two months later? 
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Because I had reported to my attorney and I 

2 figured that whatever information, they usually need 

3 from the attorney. Because I already explained to my 

4 attorney that I filed the charges, and let the EEOC 

5 know that I have an attorney. 

6 So I relayed the information to my attorney. 

7 If the EEOC needed, they will get it from my attorney. 

8 Q. So when you went to amend the charge in 

9 October -- in December of 1994, let me ask you what 

10 went through your mind. How did you decide to go and 

11 make an amended charge? 

12 A. I didn't decide to make an amended charge. 

13 I filed charges for retaliation then, and the officer 

14 who was going it, he decide to make it, to amend it. 

15 Q. I'm sorry, I didn't --

16 A. I said I did not went to make an amended 

17 charge. I 

18 Q. Was that--

19 A. The officer who filed the charges, he is the 

20 one who determined the amended charge, not me. 

21 Q. This is -- this Exhibit 48 is what you 

22 signed? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. As the amended Charge of Discrimination, 

25 right? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. Okay. Why did you go to the EEOC to file an 

3 amended charge? What impelled you to do that? 

4 A. Because I was terminated for -- without a 

5 reason. 

6 Q. Okay. Was there anything else that you had 

7 on your mind that you wanted to make sure was in an 

8 amended charge? 

9 A. I really don't remember. 

10 Q. When you made your amended charge, it was 

11 approximately two months after the incident with the 

12 noose that you described, right? And you regarded 

13 that as an act of racial discrimination? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. But you didn't think it was important to 

16 tell the EEOC about it? 

17 A. As I stated, it was already -- when I filed 

18 the final charge for termination on the basis of 

19 discrimination or retaliation, I already had my 

20 attorney was dealing with the whole situation already. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Okay. 

A. I didn't see it necessary to give the EEOC 

that up front unless they request further information. 

the 

Q. Was the so your understanding was unless 

EEOC asks you about an act of discrimination, you 
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1 that, then? 

2 A. I retained him after I filed the previous 

3 charges, after that. 

4 Q. So you had some consultation with him --

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. -- after you filed the charge? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. And before you filed the amended charge? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And you told him about the noose incident. 

11 MR. KARLIN: You're getting into 

12 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

13 MR. CONNOR: I'm not 

14 MR. KARLIN: Well -- .. 
15 MR. CONNOR: I don't think that's invading, 

16 and I'm certainly not going to try. 

17 BY MR. CONNOR: 

18 Q. Did you in -- you've now seen Exhibit 70, 

19 which is my letter to Mr. Kurzban after he came to see 

20 me about it in December of 1994. 

21 Were you ever advised -- advised is -- were 

22 you ever -- did you ever consider going to Nashville 

23 to present evidence on this alleged noose incident to 

24 Cathy Janas in the Personnel and Human Resources 

25 Department? 
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1 A. If I was asked who my attorney then --

2 MR. KARLIN: Just answer the question. 

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, I would. 

4 BY MR. CONNOR: 

5 Q. You did consider doing it? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. When? 

8 A. When I heard of the investigation was going 

9 on. 

10 Q. And why didn't you go? 

11 A. I wasn•t asked to go. 

12 Q. I don•t want to get -- we'll make that 

13 clear, ~nd you jump in as appropriate. I don•t want 

14 to get between you and Mr. Kurzban, but I want to ask -
15 you to read the "however" paragraph on Page 2 of 

16 Exhibit 70 to yourself. 

17 Now, that is an invitation to have you go to 

18 Nashville and present your evidence, isn•t it? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Did you at any time after that January 9, 

21 1995, consider going to Nashville to take up that 

22 invitation? 

23 

24 

25 

A. If I had known about it, then I will. 

Q. Pardon me? 

A. If I had known about it, I would have 
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1 considered going up there. 

2 Q. Were there any other incidents that you 

3 regard as racial that occurred in the year before your 

4 discharge that you haven't already talked about? 

5 MR. KARLIN: I'll object to the form. He 

6 can answer the question. It's kind of a broad 

7 question. 

8 MR. CONNOR: It's late. 

9 MR. KARLIN: What? 

10 MR. CONNOR: It's getting late. 

11 BY MR. CONNOR: 

12 Q. Are you having trouble with that? 

13 A. Yes, I have trouble with the way you phrase 

14 the question. 

15 Q. All right. You have told us that there was 

16 a noose incident directed at you --

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. -- and that you believe that that was based 

19 on race. 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Is there any other incident that occurred 

22 that you attribute to racial motives in the, let's say 

23 the three or four months before you were discharged? 

24 A. Incidents where that mechanics were asked to 

25 write statements against me, so --
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1 A. No, not right there and then. 

2 Q. Did you get it later? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. How did that happen? 

5 A. The company oppose me getting it and I was 

6 to file an appeal and hire an attorney to represent me 

7 for the hearing, the appeal. And that's how I got it. 

8 Q. And did the company withdraw its opposition? 

9 A. It didn't show up. 

10 Q. Didn't show up. 

11 Was Mr. Kurzban that attorney? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. Did you ever see a picture that depicted 

14 black people in a negative way? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. What was it? 

17 A. Polaroid -- Polaroid picture with my name on 

18 it and another mechanic, Ozzie Russell's name on it, 

19 state that Dobson has to meet me at the ramp at 10:00, 

20 something like that. The picture have white 

21 correct -- what you call it, correction --

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Correct tape? 

A. Correct 

Q. Correct type? 

A. Correction type fluid marked over it in 
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1 white, stuff like that. 

2 Q. It was a plain black surface with two faces 

3 painted on it? 

4 A. Two faces painted on it. 

5 Q. When was that? 

6 A. That was back in sometime like in '94. 

7 Q. And do you regard that as a racial incident? 

8 A. Yes, sir. 

9 Q. So that's one -- that's what I was asking 

10 about is whether you knew of any others. 

11 What did you do about that? 

12 A. Well, that was forwarded on to· my attorney, 

13 too. 

14 Q. You didn't talk to anybody inside t~e 

15 company? 

16 A. No, I did not. 

17 Q. Didn't go to personnel? 

18 A. I talked to the union, I didn't talk .to the 

19 personnel. 

20 Q. You did go to the union? 

21 A. Yes, talked to the union about that, yes. 

22 Q. Did you talk to Mr. Roberson? 

23 A. Talked to Mr. Cordero. 

24 Q. Mr. Roberson? 

25 A. No, Mr. Cordero talked to him. 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 91    Entered on FLSD Docket 02/23/1999   Page 79 of 128
( 

394 
1 Q. You think Mr. Cordero talked to 

2 Mr. Roberson? 

3 A. I think so. 

4 Q. Okay. And what -- did you file a grievance 

5 or anything over that? 

6 A. No, I did not. 

7 Q. Do you have that photograph with you? 

8 A. Not -- not in my possession, no. 

9 Q. Do you know where it is? 

10 A. I think my counsel should retain that. 

11 Q. This counsel? 

12 A. I n i t i a 11 y , I r a has i t , so I as ·sum e . 

13 Q. And who put -- who put the noose up in the 

14 trailer? 

15 A. I don't know. 

16 Q. Who put the picture up? 

17 A. I don't know. 

18 Q. Where was the picture when you first ~aw it? 

19 A. The picture was -- I found it on Ozzie 

20 Russell's mail box. 

21 Q. Did you ever hear any employees teasing one 

22 another because they were Cuban or -- you referred to 

23 the Cuban clique in your last setting on this 

24 deposition. 

25 Did you say that to them when you were 
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1 A. Well, I --

2 Q. -- assuming that's a different group. 

3 A. I never heard them. 

4 Q. Did you ever hear any either of those 

5 groups or any black mechanics joke about themselves? 

6 A. No. 

7 Q. On racial issues? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. So you never heard any racial jokes while 

10 you were out there? 

11 A. I haven't heard any from -- any black racial 

12 jokes. 

13 Q. Okay. Did you work the same shift with 

14 Anthony Lee? 

15 A. No. 

16 Q. With Mr. Russell? 

17 A. At some stage of the game, yes, he does. 

18 Q. Mr. McLean? 

19 A. I'm not sure about Mr. McLean. 

20 Q. Camejo? 

21 A. I'm not sure about. Mr. Camejo. 

22 Q. Now, you've told me about -- did you ever 

23 find out from anybody through hearsay or rumor who 

24 made the picture and who made the noose? 

25 A. Nobody talked about it. 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: One moment. I need to 

3 change video. We're going off the record. The 

4 time is 2:33 p.m. 

5 (Discussion off the record.) 

6 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The time is 2:33 p.m. 

7 We're back on the record. 

8 BY MR. CONNOR: 

9 Q. Did you ever hear anybody -- other than the 

10 time Mr. Perez allegedly called you a nigger, did you 

11 ever hear anyone else use that term? 

12 A. On the job or 

13 Q. On the job. 

14 A. No, never. 

15 Q. Okay. Any other -- were you ever harassed 

16 physically based on your race in any way? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Other than the noose and the picture~ were 

19 there any other demonstrations or things put up that 

20 you thought were racially offensive? 

21 A. No. 

22 Q. What assignments outside of your job 

23 classification did you experience? 

24 A. I used to experience a lot of times I had to 

25 still come in and clean the hangar, sweep the hangar 
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1 didn't got as part of the file. 

2 THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry, I didn't 

3 understand that last part. "Naturally, they 

4 wrote it, but I --" 

5 THE WITNESS: It was not part of their 

6 personnel file. 

7 BY MR. CONNOR: 

8 Q. Let me show you --

9 MR. CONNOR: Have we entered into a 

10 confidentiality stipulation? 

11 MR. KARLIN: I'm sorry? 

12 MR. CONNOR: Have we entered a stipulation 

13 on confidentiality? 

14 MR. KARLIN: I don't recall at the moment. 
~ 

15 (DC Exhibit 72 Composite was marked for 

16 Identification and retained by counsel.) 

17 BY MR. CONNOR: 

18 Q. I'm going to ask you to look at what's 

19 marked as DC 72, it's a composite package. 

20 (Discussion off the record.) 

21 BY MR. CONNOR: 

22 Q. Having reviewed Number 72, Mr. Collins, you 

23 would no longer say that Mr. Underhill had nothing 

24 happen to him for his quality assurance mistakes, 

25 would you? 
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What I would say that these are things 

2 that they never used to give to him, and maybe because 

3 I complained about it, they gave it to him and have 

4 him sign it. 

5 Q. In 1991? When did you complain about it? 

6 A. I've been complaining about it for quite 

7 awhile. Long time. 

8 Q. Are there any other people that you think 

9 any other white people that you think did not get 

10 quality assurance notifications like yours besides 

11 Mr. Underhill? 

12 A. I think Mark Howard never get these things 

13 for the same problems. 

14 Q. And have you remembered him since th~ last 

15 deposition? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. What did he do that was the same as you 

18 and 

19 A. What he do with same similar response was 

20 not updating MEL in the computer properly on time. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Probably? 

A. Computer MEL's properly. 

Q. Properly. 

A. In the required time and stuff like that. 

Q. Now, are you testifying here under oath that 
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1 Mark Howard did that and never received a quality 

2 assurance notice? 

3 A. In addition to that --

4 Q. Are you saying that? 

5 A. Repeat the question for me. 

6 Q. Are you saying here under oath that you know 

7 that Mark Howard never received a quality assurance 

8 notice? 

9 A. I never said he never received one. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 A. I know of incidents where there were 

12 problems develop with the computer, Sabre system, and 

13 I know of he didn't get one then. 

14 However, American Eagle have a way of 
• 

15 sticking things into people's files on them. 

16 MR. CONNOR: I -- I -- if you're getting 

17 this, you've got to repeat that for me or maybe 

18 have it read back. 

19 THE COURT REPORTER: Just the last part? 

20 MR. CONNOR: Yeah. 

21 (Answer read back by the reporter.) 

22 BY MR. CONNOR: 

23 Q. Oh, you what are you suggesting, that 

24 Exhibit 72 was stuck in someone's file like that? 

25 A. Well, what I'm instigating is that they 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 
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__ j:c.~L L:t Z6 
1

, Jdot? sa L2 ro No.: _.i --+-J -'-2""""'9 ..... ~2-..:3~?-/ ...... ' _____ _ ;-.A~IL _ . f 

. ' 8' 2 () I 0 76 2-. I \ 
!-IATIUI':. ··-· ····--L_ ~- BllANar:--4-~-------:-------

LEVf.L 1ll [:J 

RECEI\'1:1> U't: •. 

I 
LEVELU CJ f;jTO 

LEViLI ~p!· 
·' . 

' 
I 

R6QUll<LMcNTS: COMPLBTS INCONPL8TI: 

1{!;\'JF.Wr:I> YY:- -···-----------

BOARD REVIEW 

-· -····--·-------
-··------·---------

. . BOAl:Ul CHAIRMAN . / 

EMYLOYEf; liliVIEW: APPROV!!D D DISAPPR.OVBD C!:l . Uur c:J •UQI•ID) 
. ...... I . > 

TEST .KL::QUIREL): \ "f'· 
\ / ·.·) - ·-

~JGS/\1'UN.E: . .-4-:i: ~-· . 
> PASS CJ PAIL CJ DATB: --·----
~~-- - . -DATi: I.--,..:, z·:s-~u- ..... 

l I 

-~ _.AD~~11VE I 
Al'PROVED CJ Dru:,.OVED c:::r': i.!PGRAD~: 

iMPLon::F. NOl'lflCATlON: 

'A YROLL NOTIFICATION: 

I- 21>-~1 \ 

I I 
I' 

Horzl 

I 

:.·~· I .. -
·'···· I 

. ~--~I 
:~ ~· ... , 

-·-----------~~~------~ 
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( 

r•.:.:·,- . .=· . .., ,...:,,~.j..;,P .., 
a. '5. I 99 I I~ 

l'.:i\l'l. C:~ynor 
~ntcrllut.ionnl Vic~ Prcl!;idcnt 
Ttall~port. Workers Union 
P. o. Box 690~97 
~uls~, OK 74169-0597 

!Je:"r· !'it'. C:.'l.ynor: 

p. 2 

,J~nuary 3, 1991 

RECEIVED a ... D 
MAR041991 ~ 

BASO&: MGR. 
NA.$HVIL..l.E ~AGL& 

~he fnllo\~tng maint~nanca mechanic up9radc procedure will be 
t:~£!j in lieu of to~tJ.nq from tho dute signatures aro obtained on 
\"laP. a<] :~emc!nt. 

1 ) 

only exceptions ~rc as follows: 

To ~p~radc to Tech l~vel I fliqht lina or Hangar 
~vionics ref: para: 4) a) 1) Personnel employ~d before 
Lhc signing of this ao;~recment ncod not have an airframe 
license or run and taxi authorizations. It is agreod 
within nin~ty (90) days after completin9 ~ighteen {lB) 
1non~hs with the Company an airframe l1cense will be 
obtained. Within one hundred and ~iqhty (180) days of 
becoming a Tech I a run and taxi authorization in two 
(2) ~ype of aircraft will be obtained. 

Failu~e to do so will cause the upgrade 
arnployec wil.l be!: 

until such tima 
l) a.re met. 

and corresponding 
placed into,their 
as the compl~te 

pay to ba re~cind~d. Th~ 
previous level and pay 
rcquiJ:em~nts of para: -1) a) 

~) ~er~onncl employed before the 
with medical restrictions at 
will be allowed to upgrada, 
company equipment. 

signing of this agreement. 
the time of cmploymC!:nt 

i.e. not able to operate 

~11 facets of the upgrade requirements must be 
those ~articular to the medical restrictions, i.e. 
gualiflcations. 

met, except 
run and. taxi 

. . 

Date ~;reed Upon 

John A. Hayes 
Prasident, Nashville Eagle 

Paul Gaynor 
Viea PreEident, TWU 

C': \BE'I'T.E\TrlU. LTR 

Operatfd By NashviUt E11glt, Inc. 
Q:jfiq • PO.,_,. 1';:"Z& • Nnhvilll• TN 37217 

• .... 
. . . .. ''"' 

~·fl ... 
......... 
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TO: MlKE STR~GE 
JIM ENRIGHT 

FROM: DOUG SHOCKEY 

( 
a. '5. 19'11 

REa MECHANIC UP-GRADE 

';; P, 3 

December 28, 1~90 

============:=~··====~=======~===========================·======= 

Attach~d you will find a copy of a pro~osed Mechanic Up-grade 
Review Board. This was developed with t~e- intent of eliminating 
testing as much as possible. The local TWU and Nashville Eagle 
rnanagement has approved this program, however we would like 
concurrence from you. Please review the document and give us 
yo~r comments so w~ may proceed. 

Tl1cln}~ You. 

;.c: John Hayes 
Gene B1·ied 

------- ·----··---

.. 

.. ~-· ........ ... -.·. ---·---·-·· ~----------------
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.NASHVILLE E~GLE, INC. ,. 

TECHNICIAN 11PGRADE APPLICATION 

NAME: Lct)sc.r.J CoL.,ttA.JS IDNO.: 17?33~ 
.\TJON: 

f/. 1 /:, ~1(?0( BRANCH: ---='J?"--=-/..;..l-....;;;2 ______ _ 

LEVEL llt LEVELII D 

REQUIREMENTS: 

U~RADETO 

LEVELJD 

APPLICATION 

BOARD REVIEW 

MEMBER EMPLOYEE NO. 

vo tt fiJ Co81J ctl?o 12 Pt/9 2 
I···,,;/.,· •/ ~·c.:•--;, · - /·.· ~. ·,~ - ( I/ C;C·· ~-.!'.;J 

/ 7J'i JJ 
I 2i91.f 

EXTENDED ·BOARD 

LEAD t2Sj 

APPROVED 

81 
~ 
r---1 ~-­
L-.J \(, 

CJ 

~ 
CJ 

BOARD CHAIRMAN 

r'•tPLOYEE REVIEW: APPROVED CJ DISAPPROVED c:J 
TEST REQUIRED: PASS (=:J FAIL c::J DATE: 

INSPEcnoND 

DISAPPJOVED 

D 
D 
J:gl 
g) 

G 
~ 

SPUT "8L (I'IST UQUDtED) 

3-8'-91 . 

SIGI'\ATURE: --------------- DATE: -----------

UPGRADE: 

EMPLOYEE 1'\0TIFICATION: 

PAYROLL NOTIFICATION: 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

APPROVED D DISAPPROVED [K] 
DATE: 1-l··CJ/ 

YES D No~ DATE: ~~+~-zr-/....;...9/ __ 
, f I I 

~fAr-:AGER SIGNATURE: ...,~............,;;....w,c..: . .c..:;...,'Y--c~_) _______ DATE: _ ___;~...;.~_2,_/_q~~------
f 

., 1'90 DEFENDANT'S 
"J) EXHIBIT 

yC~t./ 
AU-STATE• INTERNATIONAL 
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TRANSPORT WORKERS UNION OF AMiRICA 

AIR TRANSPORT DIVISION 

( 

I 1uthnri7.e the Transport \Vorkera Union o( Anwrira u m~'7iv_e to act forn'\e in the 4i!l~ition of tbtt·&ri«vanct. 

llatL.f../..!f/J/_______ Si1narure of [mployH _{):;!;Jl~ . ..A.------·· .. ·-··-··---------·~-:---~------· 
SicnuurC' of Union o?Jffiu .. ~ ...... ~----------·-········"''"--··--· :_C.NA-lA~..t:i.M.-~----·-

' T&dt . 
" 

( .t rri'Sf'l\ttod to Sup.ervis.or ........ ~:.JJ..~-~-=~'2/... .. _________ Station.~d'#L ________ ,_. _________ .. _____ _ 

Thrs Statement of Grievance fs to lte mGclt ovt 1ft TRIPUCA' 
si;"ed by the employee ancl the TWU ofRctr hondlint tht ec 
ore to be ginn to the SuperYisor. No. J lt to bt gfvtn to the 
ATPtt 

o • .. --•·- ··-·~· • •• ...... ••· ·~s.ao• •· .. 
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.. r' 

( 

To: 
From: 
Subject: 
Date: 

( 

...... 

Dobson Collins~ 
Mark Fridley ' , 
Grievance of Do son Collins 
April 25. 1991 

( 

I 

l hav~ investigated your grievance dated April 18. 19
1
91 and find 

that on April 2. 1991 you were advised by the Review ~oard that you 
had not been selected to fill the position of Lead Me.c\.~nic. 

Pusuant to Article 20 of the Agreement between AMR and the TWU. your 
~ri~vance is untimely. 

Accordingly, your grievance is denied. 
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. . ~' DISPOSITION OF GRIEVANCE G>s 

Date of Decision ~ ~s; 199/ s;10 ..... ~Q. £lu ~~-
, Supcrviaor's Title 

Receive ... d------------

Cae appealed bY-------------------------- Date. _____ _ 

Decision on Fint Appeal: 

Date of Decision.__ ______ _ Sirnature 
Title of Company Official 

Received ___________ _ 

Case appealed to Board of Adjustment by---------------- Date-.------~---

Decision of Board of Adjustment: 

Date of Decisio,,,__ __________ _ Sicnatun:--------------------

'vecf, ___________ _ 

__ .,w was this crievance finally disposed _____________________________ _ 

Sirnature of person recordinc final dispositio Dat,C---------

Whlte Copy· Company Yellow & Pink Copy· Union 
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------·· .. ·. 

NASHVILLE EAGLE, INC. 
TECHNICIAN UPGRADE APPLICATION 

NAME: Jj 0 b !at\/ e 0 [[, tJ S ID NO.: _-L./_7;.___,r_{...;:::3....:=3~8=-------
STATION: ~~0 I BRANCH: _ __.9~'7~(,~=-------+1-

UPCRADETO 

LEVEL In c::J f: 
LEVELII CJ.· LEVEL I CJ LEAD c:::J INSPEcriON [!'3- . 

APPLICATION 

RECEIVED BY: loJea~ (}L tAl /(j c A I~ .s DATE: -----"$J.f-!.'b..Z.,'?.,£-I<Z.J..I.I;...___ ___ _ 

REQUIREMENTS: COMPLETE . INCOMPLETE~ ~cAIZL:>R.Z..TC/ .lJA T~ /d/"1/5'1 

REVIEWED BY: Ede·JZ _/ (!_ { I AI A6c II { '- ~ 
BOARD REVIEW 

:rzlffl!/ Mlr/lSEtLo~ · 178 Blf.J 
( .tS ~E C{C...S 179.3;;J (, 

\ EXTENDED BOARD 

APPROVED 

CJ 
CJ 
CJ 
Cl 

Cl 
CJ 

BOARD CHAIRMAN 

EMPLOYEE REVIEW: APPROVED C:J DISAPPROVED (2t 

DISAPPROVED . ca-

SPLIT c:J 

ca­
ca-­
ca-~ 

Cl 
CJ 

(rEST REQUIRED) 

TEST REQUIRED~ d<O:J ,:{ PASS D FAIL D DATE: 

SIGNATURE: ~ ~ DATE: 9/r/1"1 

UPGRADE: 

EMPLOYEE NOTIFICATION: 

PA YROU. NOTIFICATION: 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

APPROVED CJ DISAPPROVED ~ 
DATE: 9/5/9/ . I 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

})c. .-h 7 
All·ST.~TE• INTERNATIONAL 

YESCJ NO~ DATE: __________ _ 

AAGERSIGNATURE: a/_ ~ DATE: -----79)r.......5-+/-.J9:....:..1 ____ _ 
I I 
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NASHVILLE EAGLE, 11'\C. 
TECHNICIAN UPGRADE APPLICATION 

--- -

NAME: _j)_t:J.LJ.fON k· _ ----­
STATION: ?Z-0/ 

/:?f.? ~I' ID NO.: -c_,c., _..L~...:,._---------

BRANCH: · f',tl £ ;?--

I 

LEVEL II( c:::J LEVEL JJ c::J 
'UPGRADE TO 

LEVELl[;:) INSPECTION c:J 

APPLICATION · 

RECEIVED DY: ---Clio::~~ -~;;t&o-.-.-._._ _____ DATE: _L¥?~"-L.'/...:.·-------­
REQUIREMENTS: 

·. 

EMPLOYEE REVIEW: .. 

lNCOMrLETE 

BOARD REVIEW 

E>.'T.ENDED BOARD 

APPROVED 

D 
Cl 
CJ 
~ 

CJ 
CJ 

• pOARD CHAIRMAN 

APPROVED CJ DISAPPROVED c:J SPLIT CJ CJ:EST REQUIRED) 

TEST REQUIRED: PASS c:::J FAIL D DATE:-----­

SIGNATURE: ---------------- DA1E: ------------

UPGRADE: 

EMPLOYEE NOTIFICATION: 

PAYROLL NOTIFICATIO~: 

I 
I 

:'~:ADMINISTRATIVE ' .. ., ... ~.· 

DISAPPROVED CJ APPR,VED (:=J 

DATE:------­

YESCJ NoD DATE:-·------

MANAGER SIGNATURE: __________ ....;...._ __ 
DATE: ----------------

TUA·1 8/90 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

)X;t~ 
ALL·STATE• INTERNATIONAL 
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NVEAnwU-1 

( ( 
( 

Date:/<'-:: f:.-9; rtcvro~s ~,J- fc~.Jit:~(/t/~f' j(JJVc 1?7o ? 
11 f'A"L/791 

BID REQUEST SHEET 

To A1T- lfL-IILvo.I.Pz ...,.. -- . 
This is to notifJ,you that I a~mitting ~bid request for the 
position of #0C>N' <S' I.C~HN'tCrt!r./ • 

Employee Name boi>.ro,.. C/vws (Please print or type) 

Employee No. I :f ?31 It 

Present' Tech Level _ .. Tl ____ _ 

Seniority Date 
. 

Current Station _..:;.../Y}.....;....t....,A???~---..... i--
Date Submitted /o- 8'-f/ 

Employee Signature 

Note: In order to expedite your request we suggest you facsimile 
this request with a telephone follow-up call to the person whose 
name appears above. This assures you that your bid has been 
received. 
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,... ··--·-~-··· 

' 
, ~STATES OF AMERICA ' F£DeRAt COMMUNIE:A TJOI'd COIIIU SSKifl· ~-

·.. · · GENERAL RADIOTELEPHONE . 
:::oPERATOR UCEHSE . 

~rAadlotelephone c.rtn~ ......... 
Q-.-.: ~-l~!!~~~~~~ 

~ -~-~;. ;i-"-.-·~' '~~~-------"--~~ 

( 
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\ 

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNI1Y COMMISSION 
Miami District Office 

July 24, 1992 
AUG 3 1 \392 

r.~.-: . . :·:.·:~_,,:,_RECEIVED 
Mary F. Dugue 
5700 NW 36th Street 
Building 1040 
Miami, Florida 33122 

'•·• I'~' i~'~· 
AUG 2 l 1992 
MIA PeRSONNel 

Fl.AGSHIP AIRLINES, INC. 

RE: Dobson Collins vs ~erican Eagle Airline 
EEOC Charge Ho. 150 91 1879, 150 92 1019 

Dear Ms. Dugue: 

Miami District Office 
1 Northeast First Street. 6th Floor 

Miami. FL 3.\132 
(305) 536-4491 

... --. ·:·· 

:.:•! --.: : ~ 
~-·- --. ';~ 

Enclosed please find a fully executed copy of the Negotiated 
Settlement Agreement in reference to the above charge for your 
file. 

The Commission thank:. you for your C<'Operation and prompt attention 
in resolving this matter. 

l Since1lely, ~' 
'·· , L t 

I 

Ken Gillespie 
Investigator~~ 

KG/mel [J' 
Encl.: Negotiated Settlement 

oat 

-
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. . . ~ '·' . 
. '· . .. 

~ . :. . . . . 
U.S. BQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUHI'IY COMMISSION -. Ml&ml Dlatrict omce·.. . . Mllmt Dlatrictom" 

•· 
•" 

N!GOTIATED 9£TTL£MINT AGREEMEMT.· 

l NOnttaiC "m su=. 6cb l'fOOf 
.. · Miami. n. JJl.U 

(JOt) tUo4f91 

. .. . .:: ... 
•,•1 

1. 'l'h6 following agreement re~ers. ~o Charqe ··ifo. '.liO Jl 1171 ad 
110 Ia 101J on file with tbe Equal .Employment· Opportunity 
Commiaaion (EEOC) undar Title V%% ot the Civil ·a..i.g~ta Act of 1954, 
aa amende~. · · · 

. . •. ·.· ••• 0 •.. ... • •• 

ia<w~~;;l tor· l.atiafact~ey·· ~·u:lf.illment ~· ~.~·~kndent of 
the premia •• contained in ·paragraph (. 3) of tbia .Agreement, 
the Char;in; Party agrees not to in1tit\\.ta ··a lawsuit with 
respect to tbe above re~erencad char;a·. ··: ·.. · 

. . . 

3 • In exchanqe for tho promisee of. Dobacm · Colli~~• contained 
in para;raph (2) of thia Aqreament, ·the a..l'ic:u · Iagle 
A11."1iaea aqreea to 1 . · . · . 

A. A~firm ancl aonf.1.rm that the Charqin·;' Party has been 
~p;raaed to 'l'acb Level (l) •• of· June. ~8i1, and hi• rate 
of pay adju1ted tc ita equivalent.· in·· accordance with 
eatabliaheCi policioe. · · :· 

- .... - .. . . 

B. That Reapondent lffirma that Cbarqic; ·Party will not be 
penalized in future conai~•ration trant!ers, promotiona, 
and oth~ term• and conditions of employment btcauae cf 
these proc .. dinqa. . · 

.. . ' . .. 
C • 'l'hat there ahould b·e no discrimi~ation ·or retaliation of 

any kincl a;a1nst any person ~ecauae of'oppoa1t1qn to anl 
practice cteolez:oed unlawful under '1'1tle'V::t%:of the Civi 
lighta Acto! 1864, aa amende~, ot.beoauae of tbe filin; 
~f a ehat';e, g.\.v1n; of t.e•t.imu~y o:- aasi•tance; or 
participation ln any matter . in any 1nveat1;ation, 
proceedln; or bearinq under Title.VII of the ~ivil RL;hta 
Act o~ 1154, •• amended. . .. . _ 

• •• : •• • 0 • 

C • To re-emphaaiza iti t!O policy to all o:f it·a Mainten.anoe 
employees, particularly, to tho1e who perform J.n · a 
auperviaory or lead capacity, limited- to· Jecpondent'a 
Miami facility, The empha1i1 will qo to. tbe extent o~ 
requirinq all •mployeea to attend 1 m~etin;. . 

. : . . ' 

4 • It ia understood that tbia A;r•ament doe a.· uot conetitute an 
admieaion by the Respondent of any violaticn·of Title VII of tbe 
Civil Ri;hte Act. of 1i~4, aa amended. . · . . 

. . 
5.'rhe R.eepond.ent a«4i-eea to provide written:notice .to th•'Director 
of the Miami Diatrict Office within 10 dar• -of :•atiafyinq each 
obligation apecified at. paraqraph (3) of th • Aqreement. .. . 
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• 

·- -- ( 
. i 

::: :-:: \ 

.... ,w,.,.. •. r•&.i..l 

.. .. 
•:: . . 

. .. -. .... . · .... · 

., . . .. 

ICOC CBAIOI JO, 110 11 1171 AKD 1~1t •u• 2 , . -~:· .; .. 
.·. 
. : ; 

...... 
• I :• 

. . ·. 

G • The partiea agree that tbil Ag-reement may ce apecifically 

enfo:eced in court and MY be uaect •• ev-!.c1once in a· aubtequent 

proceeding in which any ot the partie• all•;• &.~reach of th!.a 
AgreerAent. '\. · · · :. . ·. · · 

. -. 

-
M&riluz Duque/Paraonnel Rapratentativa 

.. 

·. . . 

· .. 

.. .. 
. :·. . 

?. In reliance on the premia•• made Ln pata~apha ·(2) and (!), 

(5) And. (6) !!OC e.;ree1 to terminate·tl;•. lnv••t1qat..ton which 
it has bequn and not to uae the above teferengtd oharoe as the 

ju~i•~ictional baaia for a oivi1 aotion under th• Title Vll of 
t.Ho Civil ai;hta Ao.t of -1~64, ... aa amended ·and/or the A;e 

Diec:rWnation in Emplofment Ac~ of. 1167, ·aa ·«ntend.ed.. IEOC 

doea net wa~ve or in any manner limit ita ri;ht.to prog••• or 
ae&k relieC in any otb•r charge or aveltiCla~lon ·incl\lclin; l:)ut 

not limited to, a gbar;e tiled a m~P.e~.of'the Commiaaion 
a;air,at the Reaponctent. · :.· . · · 

FC/WD/JMG/KLG/mcl 

.. 
o!: -~h· c.o~i.ai~nt 
. . . . 
·"/ ·. 

"/: . 
coaeal•• · · 

·Dir•ctor . . . 
: · .. 
.. •' 

• : 1 • 

. . ·.·. 

·:' ... ·: 

.... 
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Mr. Dick Malahowski 
Labor Relations Attorney 
American Eagle Airlines 
P.O. Box 619616, MD 5675 

Miami District Office 

DFW Internat'l. Airport, Texas 75261-9616 

Re: Charge No: 150-93-2683 and 150-93-2699 
D. COLLINS VS. AMERICAN EAGLE AIRLINES 

Dear Mr. Malahowski: 

1 Northeast Fi~t Street, 6th Floor 
Miami, FL Htn-2~91 

PH: (30S) S36-H91 
TOO: (30S) S~6-S721 
FAX: (30S) 536-4011 

This is to inform you that the charge cited above has been 
withdrawn as the result of a request from the Charging Party 
pursuant to the Commission's regulations under Title VII. 

The Commission's acceptance of this withdrawal terminates 
investigation of this charge. This withdrawal does not affect the 
investigation of any other charge. 

3-/b·1'* 
Date 

FC/EMU/DPKjayh 

On behalf of the Commission: 

RECEIVED 

MAR 2 2 1994 

LEGAL DEPT 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

1Jc, 3?,, 
ALL·STATE•INTERNATIONAL 
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American fit 
s 

· AmericanAirllnes• 
4-22-93 

To: Edgar Cerezo 

From: Harold Allen 

Subject: Dobson Collins - Road Trip 

MOC informed us at 1815 that A/C 298, vas down in Nassau, with 
a AHARS computer fail. I contacted lead mechanic Chris Muise 
who informed me that he was not able to get a qualified mechanic 
to volunteer for the trip. I than proceeded to the terminal, to 
attempt to convince the only Avionics mechanic, Dobson Collins, 
to go on the field trip. Dobson initially refused, than later 
agreed to go when I informed him, I would have to issue a direct 
order. After completeing the required paperwork, I believed that 
the problem had been resolved, and Dobson was on his way. I last 
saw Dobson at operations where he was told to report to the ticket 
counter. After reporting to the ticket counter He refused to 
show his identification to agent Annete Gano. He told her, it was 
in his pocket and if he had to show it he would not go to Nassau. 
Than Dobson walked out of the terminal and proceeded to attempt 
to board the Aircraft. Ms. Gano informed him that he could not 
board withoui first showing the required documentation. At this 
point a loud argument broke out between Dobson and Ms. Gano 
which was eventually broken up by the Capt. who agreed to take 
responsibility for Mr. Collins and the flight was dispatched. 
This flight was delayed 10 minutes. 

-
supervisor 

Post-It,. brand fax transmittal memo 7871 I' ot,.. • !F-
,. i2.. ~w..t~ U-.szJ!.j/ ·- E= Gz.....e.2.0 
co. 

Dept. 

Ful 

Co. 

Phone I 

87J-/$23 Fut 

Operated By Flagship Airlines, Inc. 
P.O. Box 592237 • Miami, FL 33122 

5:1-tt-- I'T]~ 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

yt:-. 11 
ALL·STATE•INTERNATlONAL 
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FIRST SHIFT MECHANICAL OVERTIME 

Overti•• will start at 0700 unless othel""Wise noted. 
Overti•• will be approved according to the senor person not on 
doubh ti11e. 
If the workload de•ands, double ti•• will be approved in order of 
senority. 
Overti•• will be issued to first shift ••ployees first, first 
••chanics then inspectors. 
If the wol""kload de•ands ••ehanics .fro• other shifts, they will 
be considered only if overti•• slots on their respective shifts 
ar• full. 
Ov•rti•• personel are to r•port to supervisor for assign•ent to 
lin• or hangar at the start of the shift •• 
Ov•rti•• will be approved seven days in advanc•. 
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p.,..ILADEI.PHIA 

NEw YORK 

PRoNCtTON 

8RU5StLS 

TERE:NCE G. CONNOR 

O•.a"' OIIII:CT (305) 578-0318 

( ( 

MORGAN, LEWIS & 80CKIUS 

CouN5El.ORS AT LAw 

5300 FIRST UNION FINANCIAL CE:NTER 

200 SouTH BISCAYNE: BouLEVARO 

MoAMI, FLORIDA 33131-2339 

F'••: (305) 578-03ZI 

January 9, 1995 

Ira J. Kurzban, Esquire 
Kurzban, Kurzban & Weinger 
2650 S.W. 27th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33133 

Re: Flaqship Miami: Anthony Lee, Dobson Collins, Oren 
Camejo, Oswald Russell and Charles McLean 

· Dear Ira: 

WA$MINGT0N 

Los ANGE:LCS 

HARRISBURG 

LONDON 

Toone 

I am sorry to have been longer than anticipated in 
getting back to you. However, the combination of urgent 
commitments at Flagship and of the holiday season hav~ conspired 
to make full ·communicatioas difficult to complete. Our inqu~ry 
last week also indicated that you were unavailable until 
Wednesday of this week. We do not want to wait any longer.• 

I am, of course, responding to your approach, made in 
our meeting of December 7, 1994 concerning the employees 
indicated above. In our meeting, you summarized certain 
incidents your clients have described to you, alerted us to the 
existence of discrimination charges filed by some of those 
clients and generally describeq an environment that your clients 
regard as racially hostile. Of particular concern is a length of 
rope, tied in a noose, that you produced for our view, and a· 
polaroid photograph that appears to portray a black person in a 
negative manner. 

Complicating my review of this matter is the fact that 
two of your clients, Messrs. Lee and Collins, have been 
discharged from employment, and have initiated proceedings under 
the Railway Labor Act - governed Collective Bargaining Agreement. 
In addition, based on allegations of some of your clients, 
Flagship perscnnel officer, ~athy Janas, had com~leted a serJes 
of inves~lgative interviews under the company's formal harass~e~t 
policy (copy attached) in an effort to determine whether 
violations had occurred. She had not completed her evaluatic~ or 
investigation at the time when I alerted her to your contact. 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

;]/C. -70 
AU..sTATE•INTERNATIONAl 
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Ira J. Kurzban, Esq. 
January 9, 1995 
Page 2 

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS 

We have conferred with Flagship, and we propose to proceed as 
follows. 

Flagship will treat your contact as an expansion of the 
Janas investigation with certain particular modifications because 
of exigent circumstances. The company takes the suggestion that 
an African-American employee may have been the target of a 
"noose" incident very seriously, and we assume that no one would 
be callous enough to make such an accusation without sound basis. 

However, Ms. Janas is at an advanced stage of 
pregnancy, and she is not currently able to travel. Therefore, 
she will be requesting that your clients, who have any new or 
additional information to provide to her, make arrangements to 
travel to her office in Nashville (on Flagship travel documents) . 
Because of the nature of the matter, and because of your 
willingness to seek informal resolution, she will invite you to 
participate in her hearing with the caveat that counsel for 
Flagship will be present at meetir-gs where witnesses or 
claimants' co~nsel is present. 

As required by EEOC Guidelines and company policiE\s·, 
Flagship will continue to conclusion a thorough and objective 
investigation, and will take whatever action may be indicated by 
the results of this expanded investigation. 

It is our intention that this occur expeditiously, and 
I would appreciate your contacting me so that we can obtain 
suitable dates for meetings in Nashville. To the extent that 
further interviews of Miami-based individuals may be required, 
they will either travel to Nashville under similar circumstances 
or Ms. Janas will arrange for a suitable delegate official to" 
meet with those persons in Miami under her supervision. 

We appreciate your bringing this matter to our 
attention. I am confident that your clients will receive a 
thorough and objective investigation of their allegations. As it 
proceeds, we will ask thac you and your clients refrain from any 
public discussion of these matters so that the investigation can 
proceed unimpaired to its appropriate conclusion. 

H!Ol ::~187.1 
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MORGAN. LEWIS & 80CKIUS 

Ira J. Kurzban, Esq. 
January 9. 1995 
Page 3 

Of course, if y0u have any suggestions for moving this 
matter forward to an appropriate conclusion, we are prepared to 
discuss them wi~h you. I look forward to your call. 

TGC/sk 

cc: ~ndrew M. Kofsky 
Michele Valdez 
Cathy Janas 

~l0lfl27187 1 

~ 
T~onnor 
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/ 

;·/. . . ///.-/ ////' , '·• 

~ / TULE FORM 
8025 

' QUALITY ASSURANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

.·· .• 

, 

,(,· 

TO: 

COPY: 

t#/l:&t tiKotE~NZU ~sts-t>~ <7 
Bttse 1'16 7Z 

l f l 
' .if 

/l' 
N ST.,._, n -z..A 

1"\11\,11 .. -----------

MANUAL REF: tq?/11 5-0 I FARREF; I 

NON-COMPUANCE 

{f) ZTe~ .;J s- ~.-o&. PA-G c= ~0 9b 9 
Jl"'li'/IVUAC... tlC:- FE/li!-.IVC(/ 1((01 

/:J. f 811 

SIGNATURE?, u ~ 
EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT) ~~~.;....;...~~~~'-'- EMPLOYEE NUMBER --...---...--~ 
EMPLOYEE STATEMENT- R IRED-&....-.-- NOTREaJIRED 

..:70 /Je /"c/.f) tJ/ /le_ jq4J5 x- a!Q! Aol- _~>cNck/l_.z_ ~ 
/€'9 t/,·re cl ./11/11 refe.r~,f(e # 

SIGNAl\JRE 

*AlTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY /Yf,P~ j 

DATE J',;J~9; 

COPIES: 

Respond to applicable manager within 72 hours . . 

All-5TATE*INTERNATIONAL 
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. QUALITY ASSURANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

TO: 

COPY: 

N ,;2/0 

MANUAL REF: 4 Pflt FARREFj I 

NON-COMPUANCE 
rJIG 

Z~/4 (j, I' L.D6PA~~ D;J.7 07 tsy ({) 
/3L.D{../(_ Z::.N ~t! ~/-114-NZ:,C.,f.( 1~E C~tzl:pA-#C.Ze, 

. I 

Nor· jil J"A-Y jZoLc.. : sr€. -vA r~~c 

/;)...f'O'?/ 

/2 A L &::l 
SIGNAtuRE ........ _~ ___ _ 

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT) C:a'e lL/Akl I I EMPLOYEE NUMBER #!7:161 
EMPLOYEE STATEMENr REQUIRED ....-=: NOTREOORED 

I -f'4pwy ;,I ;, ~r"'t9/.t>11 /17 /%;5 J"?ch~l-1 14?) P"' /)' fL- ;_, ~rP~..,t;J..;.~-, 1 

f,;rf"5~f"; (Jp~e.,- reqd-j Gl/1 r-ot (8J .p_.:£ f{; 41,_
1
J_ J' /7 v~ 

J-/) u5-€.. .Pt.~ I I ,.,#Q#fe 4/1~/( • i :h P6~kJ q, d l r•ia v~tl 

SIGNAT\JRE ~ A. 1/../,/J /f/fabATE ~IJ- 'II 
,.- • ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

j · ACTION TAKEN TO PREVENT RECURRENCE -:v·. \0; \\ U.'SE ~.., 11 j'JQM€.- /h ;~YJrvc.-l<'d ),)/ 
-;.·.( ~ G-f/11 J-~~ /3• Z. ,·Je~ /3. P~''l.Jro;f -P. 

7"-~ 9 w~ ·/I fi/ol lire /,, i;'q If /J. / // 1/ /} 
Jj,· Q ,7 y Acre.. SIGNATURE C.4ti tf./4a§k,/7JjJ/f OATE~-/.0"9/ 
9 COPIES: 

·· ·/ )" (-J Respond to applicable aanager rithin 12 hours. 

-". I() SE'"c!/ CJ .AI F 
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MANUAL REF: 

QUALITY ASSURANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

CARR. I//! e-A STATION -'6---=:;..M..;.:_;_;:«_:z..:::::._ __ - DATE 

FAR REF: 

NON .COMPLIANCE 

SIGNATURE:R. ~ A:l167 

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINl) (A LA. oo xt?.lf • \. '- EMPLOYEE NUMBER i G ) 0 b 4 
EMPLOYEE STATEMENT* REQUIRED ......--- NOT REQUIRED -----'---

{tJ//"('c/v~ ~~'o- J/oc/ Jc/ ) ~ vc / ·~JJckrf 
'' /7! fo led- /#d /,,.}; Suy" cl" ,/1/e,x f ~/<.e_ 

./'. A) -//..1- ~M f91J)f 
:;; '!t be. /'?&Pre 5/er, f,'- I' 

_ 5v~p.td .. SIGNATURE ~ ./6.4-L DATE /1-9-f/ 
* ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

ACTION TAKEN TO PREVENT RECURRENCE: 

SIGNATURE __ 

White- RETURNED ANSWERED 
Yellow- STATION FILES E 

BEPLY REQUIRED WITHIN 10 DAYS "ao·------- ---·----·-

.. 
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·. >,-: ,_.:,_1 
. . ... . .. i ro 

~ .. . . 
( 

II r \ u[ . . . '"£ .••• /,;. • ••• ~ ....... ~ "' llf ..... . . 

OPY: C. ·tl.- :-1. A.- .::. . 

:;.·:J.~~h/ oz-1 , ~ STATION ,Ai:·1¢ I CAT! 

-/t;:::···= MANUAl REF: ~-t~V/ I 7· OJ ~~~.., 3 1 ic"":"1 ~(.FAR REF: /.,2 / ~/ 
· : tJON:COMPLfANC! 

,/ ;_ 1"' :2 ~(· .. 'J vv IJ/c J.f .. / ~ ... ·L. t).-v V/z.,;,/fv. Ya., .· 1!- '- :J - ,. ,-
' 

,f .t r~, _ t?c. . ( c "~' tv /I 1-h: •. 1 r:· A~ tt· t G~"' ~- ~ -tt J 
~-"! --c:? /J.!""''- -/Jv ,<'(.c. .. ,.lt_ .. CJt..·.~C,9 ~ /'/;-~ ,e::;,~""" ~u~cJ 

~~V ()00 -r,.._i:-1~ ~-4J No ,.,..r..,J.'>f.t~.:--:...J.v 
, 

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT} EMPt.OYEE NUMBER 
EMPl.OYEE STATEMENT* REQUIRED c.-- NOT REQUIRED -------
~ /P q-cv'f~ f)f /4; t'w"'\ ::r ~.,./• f ~-"'J 1f J>f-(, flvef /~c/ Q.,.., c/ 
;J. -""e lr /"" II-(_ rq," w~rle 5 ef/.~y Cp~'-e~,d w.~ ,c.,~/. 

4'-,a{/ff..n d if _!.) (}'""'. f?e5f/P"f;J.; /, fl' ~ e., k-. PIEL '~ /J 
i,, fD 5'-?)..-<-. .P,r r15 -;, cJ ..,;;; f.r /I.J fr""'ll-& /i) hss,J(e.. "" lo ~ ... /,., 
;,.,~ ~ /1~~1- Yvt(r.,,~e.r FPr Pro,...pf .Relv~''1 i' }~r~~·c.c... ,,.1 Ael.JI~a,q,r(... 

SIGNATURE ~dtt4--~ DATe -I-2s:zt':. 
• ATTACH SEPARATe SHEET IF NECESSARY 

White- R&TURNEO ANSWERED t Pink- EM OY!E I 
Yellow· STATION FILES Gold • 0 IGINATOA'S FILE 

REPLy REQUIRED WITHIN 10 DAYS ~ I 
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F2~1 AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE LOG 
A/C # Nd0 / ~£ 

ENGINE DATA '? I , C' 
::>- _! ___ ,.-_;I __ 

SA2270 

---

----..... 

C' , " nu 
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QUALITY ASSURANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

&06-Al c ~/£2.0 

AIC 9/Jl CARR. ,NV~ STATION . ,l'vAt1tl -DATE 

MANUAL REF: CJ'M 17 --o ?.f§ J, 1£1/1 7 (_ FAR REF: /W· Gr} 
NON~OMPL~NCE ' 

o tJ f'l1 11Y s- rtt!. cv" oM /.fSI/eO AW 111 EL 7V 1/ /c- 911 
/ 

foiL /}(JR._ ... AS flE£. Crl't+1o/ F/lll.s- ?IS'/EO fi{)ov~ Tf/G" 
t.£'()L/Jtle:Mt/VI FoiL ro{.A...-0~ vP ;NFo-<.,.,AJ7.qr...J HAO Mr 
Jj£'1Z,N Pv~ILA_i;DAs oF .sJ'ftye 13()() 

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINn -=...-¥;..;.......;.;....__...;;; ____ EMPLOYEE NUMBER 

tn;try;j~-~-. _1k __ fE~ -Jte ~ 

SIGNATURE _,~~--L ____ DATE 

* ATIACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

White- RETURNED ANSWERE 1 -EMPLOYEE 
Yellow- STATION FILES Gold- ORIGINATOR'S FILE 

REPLY REQUIRED WITHIN 10 DAYS 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 
MIAMI DIVISION 

CASE NO.: 97-0722-CIV-GRAHAM 

ANTHONY LEE, an individual 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

EXECUTIVE AIRLINES, INC., a 
8 Delaware Corporation d/b/a 

AMERICAN AIRLINES INC., a Delaware 
·9 Corporation, and FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 

a Delaware Corporation 
10 

11 

12 

13. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Defendants. 

_____________________________ ! 

2650 S.W. 27th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 
January 27, 1998 
9:45 a.m. 

18 Deposition of RAPHAEL PEREZ 

19 

20 

21 Taken before Elaine Somma, Certified 

1 

22 Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public in and for the 

23 State of Florida at Large, pursuant to Notice of 

24 Taking Deposition filed in the above cause. 

25 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 Q. Did anybody, when Harold Allen walked in, 

2 say "Harold, you got to stop this, this is insulting•• 

3 or outrageous or offensive"? 

4 A. No. 

5 Q. Do you find the use of the term nigger 

6 offensive? 

7 A. To me personally? 

8 Q. Yes. 

9 A. If somebody called me a nigger? 

10 Q. If somebody called Tony Lee a nigger in 

11 your presence? 

12 A. For him, yeah. 

13 Q. Not to you? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. Do you know of anyone who was ever 

16 counseled or disciplined for using the word nigger? 

17 MR. KURZBAN: Objection, time frame, 

18 when, where, at the company? 

19 MR. CONNOR: At the company called 

20 Flagship at any time that you were employed there. 

21 THE WITNESS: I don't remember. 

22 BY MR. CONNOR: 

23 Q. Do you not remember yourself, called in 

24 because you were accused by Mr. Collins of calling 

25 him a nigger, and then being called in to Mr. Alvarez 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 in January of 1992? 

2 A. There was an incident that I had with 

3 Dobson Collins, but I don't remember the exact 

4 details. 

5 Q. But he did accuse you of calling him a 

6 nigger during work time on the shop floor, didn't he? 

7 A. I think he did. 

8 Q. And you denied it? 

9 A. Right, true, exactly, I didn't call him. 

10 Q. And you indeed were called in to talk to 

11 Al Alvarez, who was a supervisor at the time, because 

12 of that allegation by Mr. Collins, right? 

13 A.· I remember I was called in. 

14 Q. For that? 

15 A. I think so. 

16 Q. And Mr. Collins stuck to his story that 

17 you did it and you stuck to your story that you did 

18 not, correct? 

19 A. Right. 

20 Q. And both of you were counseled to go and 

21 work together and you were told if you did call him a 

22 nigger, that that would violate company policy, 

23 right? 

24 A. I don't remember. 

25 Q. This man sitting to my left told you 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 that? 

2 A. I don't remember. 

3 Q. You don't remember? 

4 A. I don't remember offhand. 

5 Q. How do you remember that meeting with Mr. 

6 Alvarez ending? 

7 A. Excuse me? 

8 Q. How do you remember the end of the 

9 meeting with Mr. Alvarez over this issue? 

10 A. How do I remember? 

11 Q. What happened to close this issue? 

12 A. You got to rephrase the question. I 

13 don't understand. 
.. 

14 Q. I will use the last names. Collins goes 

15 to Alvarez and complains that Perez called him a 

16 nigger while he was working on the flight line or 

17 hangar or somewhere. 

18 A. Hangar, right. 

19 Q. Alvarez calls both Perez and Collins in 

20 to see him? 

21 A. Right. 

22 Q. Together? 

23 A. I don't remember. 

24 Q. But you know--

25 A. We had a meeting. 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 Q. You three? 

2 A. I think it was us three, but I am not 

3 sure. 

4 Q. And at the meeting, one guy said Collins 

5 said Perez called me a nigger and it is outrageous, 

6 right, in substance, not those words? 

7 A. Yeah. 

8 Q. And Perez says "I did not and by the way 

9 you are not a very good mechanic", in substance? 

10 A. Right. 

11 Q. Because you were complaining about his 

12 work? 

13 A. Exactly. 

14 Q. You didn't think he was any good as a 

15 mechanic? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. It wasn't because he was black, was it? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. Now this meeting in which you were all 

20 three in the room over this nigger calling 

21 allegations ended at some point, right? 

22 A. You are talking about the meeting with 

23 Alvarez? 

24 Q. Yes. 

25 A. Yes, sir, right. 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 Q. And you all left the room? 

2 A. Right. 

3 Q. You walked out of that room? 

4 A. Right. 

5 Q. When you walked out of that room, did you 

6 have a belief that Mr. Alvarez would approve of your 

7 calling Mr. Collins a nigger? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. Why not? 

10 A. Because it is against company policy. 

11 Q. And he told you that in no uncertain 

12 terms? 

13 A. He probably did, but I couldn't tell you 

14 definitely. 

15 Q. Did you ever do it again? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. And you never did it the first time? 

18 A. No, I never did it. 

19 Q. Do you know of anyone else who has been 

20 counseled or called in for using racial terms with 

21 another employee? 

22 A. No, not offhand. 

23 Q. Do you know why Mr. Collins was 

24 discharged? 

25 MR. KURZBAN: Objection as to relevancy 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 


